

*Prices subject to change without notice



RETAIL PRICE LIST

ARB SmartBar Version 1.1 Effective December 1st 2023



CONTENTS

DESCRIPTION

How to use this Guide	4
<u>Cover Letter</u>	5
SmartBar Terms & Conditions of Sale	7
Vehicle Protection	8
Product Code Lookup	75
Spare Parts Lookup	77
Light Identification Lookup	79
Contact Us	85

FORD

Falcon FG X	8
Falcon FG1 & FG2	8
Falcon BF3	8
Falcon BF2	8
Falcon BF1	9
Falcon BA	9
Ranger MY22	10
<u>StealthBar Ranger MY22</u>	11
Under Vehicle Armour Ranger MY22	12
Ranger PX3	12
StealthBar Ranger PX3	13
Rear Protection Bar Ranger PX3	13
Under Vehicle Armour Ranger PX3	15
Ranger PX2	15
StealthBar Ranger PX2	16
Rear Protection Bar Ranger PX2	16
Under Vehicle Armour Ranger PX2	18
Ranger PX	18
Rear Protection Bar Ranger PX	18
Under Vehicle Armour Ranger PX	19
Everest MY22	20
StealthBar Everest MY22	21
Under Vehicle Armour Everest MY22	21
Everest	22
StealthBar Everest	24
Under Vehicle Armour Everest	25

HINO

<u>Dutro 300</u>	26
<u>Dutro 5000, 5500</u>	26

HOLDEN

Commodore VE & VE2	27
Commodore VY & VZ	27
Colorado RG	28
<u>Colorado 7</u>	28
Trailblazer	29

ISUZU

D-Max	30
<u>M-UX</u>	33
<u>NPR</u>	35
<u>NPS</u>	35
<u>NQR</u>	35
<u>NNR</u>	35

ARB

CONTENTS

JEEP	
Wrangler JL	36
<u>Gladiator JT</u>	37

MAZDA

<u>BT50</u>	38
Under Vehicle Armour BT50	38

MERCEDES

Sprinter VS30	39
Rear Protection Bar Sprinter VS30	41
<u>Sprinter NCV3</u>	42
Rear Protection Bar Sprinter NCV3	43
Sprinter	44

MITSUBISHI

Pajero NX	45
Pajero NW, NT & NS	45
Pajero NP	46
Pajero Sport	46
<u>Challenger</u>	47
Triton MR	48
Triton MQ	49
Triton MN	49
Triton ML	50
Fuso Canter	50

NISSAN

Navara NP300	51
Navara D40	52
Pathfinder R51	53
Patrol GU Series 4, 6, 7 & 8	54

ΤΟΥΟΤΑ

Aurion	55
Camry	56
LandCruiser 200 Series	57
LandCruiser 70 Series	58
Prado 150	63
Prado 90	64
<u>Fortuner (06/20+)</u>	65
Under Vehicle Armour Fortuner (06/20+)	65
<u>Fortuner (09/15 - 05/20)</u>	66
Under Vehicle Armour Fortuner (09/15 - 05/20)	66
<u>Hilux (06/20+)</u>	67
StealthBar Hilux (06/20+)	68
Under Vehicle Armour Hilux (06/20+)	68
<u>Hilux (08/18 - 05/20)</u>	69
<u>StealthBar Hilux (08/18 - 05/20)</u>	70
Under Vehicle Armour Hilux (08/18 - 05/20)	70
<u>Hilux (09/15 - 07/18)</u>	71
<u>StealthBar Hilux (09/15 - 07/18)</u>	72
Under Vehicle Armour Hilux (09/15 - 07/18)	73
<u>Hilux (07/11 - 08/15)</u>	73
<u>Hilux (03/05 - 07/11)</u>	74
Hiace	74

VOLKSWAGEN



MAKE MODEL SERIES (MM/YY) **IF APPLICABLE**

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SAXXXBLXXX	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XXX, XXX, XXX ¹ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ Parking Sensor Kit Required for vehicles with OE Front Parking Sensors	\$XXXX	H:MM			
SAXXXBLXXX	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XXX, XXX, XXX ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ Parking Sensor Kit Required for vehicles with OE Front Parking Sensors ² Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar ³ Fitment of the Warn Zeon winch requires additional Kit <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 8000-12000</i> & <i>Premier DV 9000</i>	\$XXXX	H:MM			Υ
BPXXXX	LED Indicator/Parker Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$XXX	H:MM	Х		
<u>BPXXXX</u>	Day Time Running Light (DRL 5631 Hella) (Pair)	\$XXX	H:MM			Х
SAXXX-PSK	Parking Sensor Kit (refer note ¹)	\$XXX	H:MM		X ¹	
SAXXX-WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit (refer note ²)	\$XXX	H:MM		X ²	
SAXXX-ZWK	Warn Zeon Control Box Mount Kit (refer note ³) Required if fitting a Zeon winch, and also requires Warn wiring kit W89965	\$XXX	H:MM		X ³	

LEGEND

1. Vehicle Details

Make, model, series and year of applicable vehicle.

2. SmartBar Listing

The first listing's are to indicate the SmartBar options available for the vehicle; generally listed in sequence "non-winch", "winch" and then any other variants of the SmartBar product.

3. Accessory Listing

Protocol is that the accessory listing will always follow on from the SmartBar Listing; these will detail all the lights/indicators and any other additional components that are either supplied with the bar, or are required/optional for additional purchase.

4. Code

Identified the unique code for the respective SmartBar product (Part Number, Accessory Kit Number, Light Part Number etc).

5. Description

Details pertinent to the Part or Kit Number. Used to describe fitment/compatibility issues for the SmartBar products. Essential to understand the bar compatibility for the vehicle variants and any notes regarding accessories.

6. RRP Column

Recommended Retail Price Including GST for the component.

7. Estimated Fitted Time Column

Estimated time required to fit the SmartBar, accessory kits etc.

8. Supplied Accessory/Component/Kit Column

Filled with "X" in column when the component listed is supplied as standard with the bar, included in the RRP. In the example the Indicator/Parker Kit is supplied with the bar.

9. Required Accessory/Component/Kit Column

Filled with "X" in column when the component is **required** to be purchased in addition to the bar at an additional cost. In the example the Parking Sensor Kit, Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit and Zeon Control Box Mount Kit are required (subject to footnotes) to be purchased along with the bar.

10. Optional Accessory/Component/Kit Column

Filled with "X" in column when the component is an **optional** extra that can be purchased in addition to the bar at an additional cost. In the example the DRL is an optional extra for the bar.

11. Made to Order

A note "*MADE TO ORDER*" will appear here if the bar is made to order, please enquire for lead time.

12. Light Identification Underline and Hyperlink

Part or Kit number for Light also features link through to details



DEAR VALUED CUSTOMERS

This price book covers the vehicles for which we supply a range of SmartBar manufactured products which includes our bull bars. It should be considered a replacement for all previous versions of SmartBar price lists.

We are continually sourcing and designing new products to add to our range, so if your vehicle or a particular accessory is not listed here please enquire with one of our sales staff... we may have just what you're after.

Due to the complex nature of this price and application list, inevitably human errors will occur, therefore we reserve the right to correct any genuine errors, application errors and related issues. We will always be fair and reasonable if this results in a problem. SmartBar also reserves the right to change prices without notification.

VEHICLE COMPATIBILITY

Please note that information contained in this guide is based on manufacturers' specifications at the time of print. Changes to vehicles or products may occur after this time that may render a certain accessory unsuitable for aparticular application.

Vehicle model dates contained in this guide are indicative, so please exercise caution when ordering accessories if your vehicle's build date falls close to a model change date. If in doubt, please consult your SmartBar distributor, who can assist with determining the correct products for a particular vehicle.

The products detailed in this guide are fully compatible with air bag systems (when fitted), unless otherwise stated. For information on the technology behind our products, and how air bag compatibility is achieved please contact the SmartBar technical team.

REMOVAL OF PARTS FROM YOUR VEHICLE

Please note that in some cases, it may be necessary to remove parts from your vehicle in order to carry out the fitment of replacement parts and accessories.

In most cases, removal of these parts unavoidably destroys them and renders them unsuitable for re-use.

MADE TO ORDER

Please be aware that in some cases, products are not held in stock and are strictly made to order. These products are identified with **MADE TO ORDER** in the price list; for accurate and current lead times in the event of an order, please contact SmartBar direct.

FREIGHT CHARGES

Prices shown in this book do not include any allowance for the cost of freight. In some states, territories and rural areas some additional freight costs can be expected.

GST

Prices shown in this book are inclusive of GST.



FITTING TIME & CHARGES

Prices listed in this book do not include to the cost of fitment to the vehicle, it is advised to speak to your local supplier regarding expected charges. The fitting time of the bars and their accessories have been listed as a guide, but please note that the figures are based on the time required for an experienced installer. First time installers should allow extra time.

In addition, the fitment and wiring of any light accessories may incur additional costs. All wiring should be completed by a qualified auto electrician. SmartBar bears no responsibility for any electrical failure caused by the incorrect fitment of the lamps or any electrical components.

BLACK ONLY PRICING

Please note that all prices shown on SmartBar bull bars are for BLACK ONLY. Additional charges apply for alternative colours.

PAINTING/COLOUR CODING SMARTBAR

We are often asked if it is possible, and how to paint the SmartBar product to color code to a vehicle. Please note, we do not recommend painting our product.

Painting a bar is done at your own risk and SmartBar accepts no responsibility for problems occuring as a result.

THREADED FITTINGS IMPORTANT NOTICE

SmartBar recommends the use of anti-seize on all threaded fittings

CAUTION: A torque specification of 28Nm (M10) or 55Nm (M12) is required for the bolts into the brass nutserts. These must not be over tightened.

ADDITIONAL PURCHASING NOTES

Ensure all components, as listed in the bill of materials on the back page, are received prior to commencing the fitment. Please retain all hardware until fit-up is complete.

Fitting instructions are supplied with each SmartBar. Please take the time to read the instructions thoroughly before proceeding with fitment.

SMARTBAR PRODUCT

All listings are for SpartanBar unless otherwise specified.



TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SALES OF ALL PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

All purchases of Goods or Services from SmartBar on and from 1 September 2017 are subject to these terms and conditions.

1. DEFINITIONS

These words have the following meanings in these terms and conditions:

- Customer means the entity or person purchasing the Goods.
- · Goods means all vehicle accessories and associated products sold by SmartBar, including catalogues, brochures and drawings
- SB and/or SmartBar means trading as SmartBar ARB Corporation Limited ABN 31 006 708 756
- Order means an order for Goods or services made in accordance with clause 2.1
- Customisation includes colour coding.

2. ORDERING GOODS

2.1 SmartBar may issue quotations for Goods or services from time to time or otherwise offer Goods for sale. A contract is formed for the supply of Goods and/or services between SmartBar and the Customer when SmartBar issues an invoice to the Customer or otherwise notifies the Customer in writing that it accepts a request to purchase Goods. Accepted requests to purchase Goods or services comprise Orders.

2.2 These terms and conditions apply to all Orders and take precedence over any prior representations, terms or conditions. Customers should ensure that Orders contain the correct SmartBar product or part number and description and the Customer should use such number and description when describing Goods.

2.3 Orders may only be varied or cancelled by the agreement of the parties evidenced in writing. Orders cannot be varied or cancelled after manufacturing of any made-to-order Goods or Customisation of any Goods has commenced.

3. PRICE

3.1 Prices for Goods may vary from those quoted. Prices are fixed on the date of acceptance of the Order. Prices are GST inclusive.3.2 The cost of delivery of Goods will be borne by the Customer.

4. TERMS OF PAYMENT

4.1 Payment for all Goods and services supplied by SmartBar to Customers holding a valid debtor's account is due 30 days from the end of the month in which the invoice for the Goods is issued unless otherwise agreed in writing. Accounts are to be conducted on a monthly basis. The month end closes on the last calendar day and a statement will be forwarded shortly afterwards.4.2 For all other Customers, payment for Goods is due at the time of supply or dispatch.

5. DEFAULT IN PAYMENT

5.1 If the Customer does not pay any amount owing to SmartBar for the Goods and services in accordance with the terms of payment, SmartBar may charge interest on the amount owed at the rate of 12.5% per annum per month (prorated). The interest will be added to the amount owed by the Customer to SmartBar on the first day of each month while an amount remains overdue and unpaid.
5.2 When an account Customer of SmartBar does not make payment in accordance with these terms and conditions, then SmartBar may claim from the Customer all monies outstanding and payable to SmartBar at the time of that demand. Upon such claim, all monies owed shall become immediately due and payable.

5.3 If the Customer does not make a payment in accordance these terms and conditions, then SmartBar may claim from the Customer all amounts owed plus the costs of collection of monies due, including the fees of any mercantile agent or solicitor.

6. DELIVERY AND SUPPLY

6.1 No notification of anticipated time for delivery or availability of Goods will be construed as a term of contract between SmartBar and the Customer. The Customer agrees that if SmartBar is not able to deliver Goods in accordance with estimated delivery dates, the Customer will not make, and will ensure its customers or any party associated with the Customer will not make, any claim against SmartBar in connection with or arising from the timing of delivery or the non-delivery of the Goods.

6.2 The bill of lading or carrier's receipts in respect of Goods will be regarded as evidence of delivery of the Goods.

6.3 The Customer must inspect the Goods immediately upon delivery. The Customer must, within 7 days of receipt of Goods, notify SmartBar in writing of any alleged claims for short or wrongful delivery or for any breach of these terms and conditions. If no such notice is given, SmartBar will be deemed to have fulfilled theses terms and conditions.

6.4 While SmartBar will endeavour to deliver Goods within notified timeframes, it will not be liable to the Customer for any delays in delivery.

6.5 If SmartBar is unable to supply Goods because of strikes, lock-outs, acts of God, acts of war or any other event beyond the reasonable control of SmartBar, SmartBar will advise the Customer of the non-availability of any Goods as soon as reasonably practicable. Upon such advice being given by SmartBar to the Customer, the Customer may cancel the Order or select alternative Goods, however, the Customer will not be able to require SmartBar to supply the Goods originally ordered.



FALCON FG X (12/14+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA168BL168	PARKING SENSOR MODELS ONLY Suits XT, XR6, XR8, G6, Eco Boost Does not suit Turbo models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2169	3:30			
SA178BL178	NON PARKING SENSOR MODELS ONLY Does not suit Turbo models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2169	3:00			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	х		

FALCON FG & FG2 (05/08-12/14)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA123BL123	Suits XT, XR6, XR8, G6, Eco Boost Does not suit XR6 Turbo models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2144	3:00			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	х		

FALCON BF3 WAGON (10/06-08/10)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA099BL099	Suits XT, Futura, Fairmont, Fairlane and RTV Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$1777	3:00			
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		

FALCON BF2 (10/06-05/08)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA099BL099	Suits XT, Futura, Fairmont, Fairlane & RTV (XR6 & XR8 BF2 models require BF1 bar) Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$1777	3:00			
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		



FALCON BF1 (2005-09/06)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA083BL083	Suits XT, Futura, Fairmont, Fairlane & RTV (RTV must be ordered as RTV) XR6 (does not suit XR6 Turbo) & XR8 requires a BA XT Falcon Grille to suit (to be purchased seperately from Ford) Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2144	3:00			
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	х		

FALCON BA (10/02-2005)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA083BL083	Suits XT, Futura, Fairmont, Fairlane & RTV (RTV must be ordered as RTV) XR6 (does not suit XR6 Turbo) & XR8 requires a BA XT Falcon Grille to suit (to be purchased seperately from Ford) Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2144	3:00			
<u>SA000FLK1</u>	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		



RANGER MY22

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA294BL294	Suits XL Not compatible with Raptor OR vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors	\$3356	5:00			
SA294BL296	WINCH BAR Suits XL Not compatible with Raptor OR vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and Warn Evo winches	\$3581	5:00			
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ¹	\$138	0:15		X ¹	
SAAMB26	Inner Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:05	X ²		
SA295ALK	Outer Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$69	0:05			X ²
SA295ARK	Outer Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$69	0:05			X²
NHF975DIP-20	4-in-1 Indicator/DRL/Parker/Fog Light	\$201	0:30	Х		
6821440	Fog Light Switch ³	\$16	0:30			X ³
SA295BL294	PARKING SENSOR MODELS Suits XLS, XLT, Sport and WildTrak Not compatible with Raptor	\$3484	6:00			
SA295BL296	PARKING SENSOR MODELS WINCH BAR Suits XLS, XLT, Sport and WildTrak Not compatible with Raptor <i>Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and</i> <i>Warn Evo winches</i>	\$3710	6:00			
SA290CRK	Camera & Radar Housing Kit ¹	\$306	0:30		X ¹	
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ¹	\$138	0:15		X ¹	
SAAMB26	Inner Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:05	X ²		
SA295ALK	Outer Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$69	0:05			X ²
SA295ARK	Outer Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$69	0:05			X ²
NHF975DIP-20	4-in-1 Indicator/DRL/Parker/Fog Light	\$201	0:30	Х		
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Kit ⁴	\$214	0:15			X ⁴

¹IMPORTANT: Only one kit required to be purchased, either SA290CRK OR SA290RHK. Vehicles with no front camera such as XL and XLS models require Radar Housing Kit only (SA290RHK). Vehicles with a front camera such as XLT, Sport and WildTrak require Camera & Radar Housing kit only (SA290CRK).

²Bar is supplied as standard with one inner antenna mount (SAAMB26), additional mount kits can be purchased if multiple antenna are to be fitted.

³IMPORTANT: Switch required ONLY for vehicles NOT equipped with fog lights to wire up the fog lights supplied with the bar. Completely optional, lights come with bar but can just remain in place but not wired up.

⁴Compatible with Winch bars only.



STEALTHBAR RANGER MY22

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA290BL290	Suits XL Not compatible with Raptor OR vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors	\$2237	4:30			
SA290BL291	WINCH BAR Suits XL Not compatible with Raptor OR vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and Warn Evo winches	\$2330	4:30			
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ³	\$138	0:15		X ³	
SA290FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$275	0:30			X ¹
SA290ALK	Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$94	0:05	X ²		
SA290ARK	Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$94	0:05			X ²
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Kit ⁴	\$214	0:15			X ⁴
SA292BL290	PARKING SENSOR MODELS Suits XLS, XLT, Sport and WildTrak Not compatible with Raptor	\$2622	5:30			
SA292BL291	PARKING SENSOR MODELS WINCH BAR Suits XLS, XLT, Sport and WildTrak Not compatible with Raptor Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and Warn Evo winches	\$2715	5:30			
SA290CRK	Camera & Radar Housing Kit ³	\$306	0:30		X ³	
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ³	\$138	0:15		X ³	
SA290FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$275	0:30	X ¹		
SA290ALK	Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$94	0:05	X ²		
SA290ARK	Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$94	0:05			X ²
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Kit ⁴	\$214	0:15			X ⁴

¹SA290FLK is an aftermarket Fog/DRL light kit which comes supplied with SA292 for XLS, XLT, Sport and WildTrak bars. It can be purchased as an optional extra with SA290 for the XL Ranger. ²StealthBar is supplied as standard with one LHS antenna mount (SA290ALK), RHS aerial mount available as an optional extra for

²StealthBar is supplied as standard with one LHS antenna mount (SA290ALK), RHS aerial mount available as an optional extra for purchase when fitting multiple aerials.
³IMPORTANT: Only one kit required to be purchased, either SA290CRK OR SA290RHK. Vehicles with no front camera such as XL and XLS

³IMPORTANT: Only one kit required to be purchased, either SA290CRK OR SA290RHK. Vehicles with no front camera such as XL and XLS models require Radar Housing Kit only (SA290RHK). Vehicles with a front camera such as XLT, Sport and WildTrak require Camera & Radar Housing kit only (SA290CRK).

⁴Compatible with Winch bars only.



UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RANGER MY22

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP005BL005	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR Suits all Diesel MY2022 Ranger variants excluding Raptor Compatible with the Vehicle Bumper, SmartBar and ARB bullbar range & ARB Recovery Point	\$1213	1:00			

RANGER PX3 (08/18-2022)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA175BL175	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ¹ Compatible with OEM fog lights, XLS, XLT & WildTrak	\$2341	3:00			
SA175BL176	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM fog lights, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ⁶ Compatible with Warn XD9000, Warn Magnum 10 & Bushranger DV-9TH	\$2748	4:00			
SA175BL260	WINCH BAR RECOVERY KIT Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ^{1,2}	\$3352	4:00			
SA260RK	Retro Fit Winch Recovery Kit ³	\$809	2:30			X ³
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		
BP80296	Patch Harness 175 ⁴ Indicator Parker/Wiring Harness Plug & Play	\$154	0:10			X ⁴
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) ⁵	\$603	0:30			X ⁵
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit ¹	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA230WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit ²	\$242	0:30		X ²	
3500630	Flip Up License Plate ⁶	\$74	0:15			X ⁶

¹Parking Sensor Kit is Required for XLS, XLT, WildTrak and vehicles with OEM Front Parking Sensors.

²Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for XLT & WildTrak with tech pack and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar accessory bracket.

³Required for retrofitting recovery winch to vehicles with existing winch bar.

⁴Only suitable for standard parker/indicator lights supplied with bar. Will speed up and simplfy light installation.

⁵Optional for all variants. XL requires fog light wiring loom.

⁶Only recommended for winch bars with standard size number plates.



STEALTHBAR RANGER PX3 (08/18-2022)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA180BL180	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ¹ Compatible with OEM fog lights, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ²	\$2164	3:00			
SA180BL183	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ^{1,2,3} Compatible with OEM fog lights, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ² <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 8000-12000,</i> <i>Warn Magnum, Bushranger DV-9th and REVO</i> ⁴	\$2513	4:30			
SA180BL261	WINCH BAR RECOVERY KIT Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ^{1,2}	\$2947	4:30			
SA260RK	Retro Fit Winch Recovery Kit ⁵	\$809	2:30		X ⁵	
SA232FK	Infill Kit	\$278	0:15		Х	
<u>BP80052</u>	Day Time Running Light (DRL 5631 Hella) (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) ²	\$603	0:30			X ²
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit ¹	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA230WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit ³	\$242	0:30		X ³	
SA183-ZWK	Warn Zeon Control Box Mount Kit ⁴	\$154	0:15		X ⁴	
MM50822	Accessory Bracket Antenna Mount	\$67	0:15			Х
3500630	Flip Up License Plate ⁶	\$74	0:15			X ₆

¹Parking Sensor Kit is Required for XLS, XLT, WildTrak and vehicles with OEM Front Parking Sensors.

²Optional for all variants. XL requires fog light wiring loom.

³Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for XLT & WildTrak with tech pack and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar accessory bracket.

⁴Fitment of the Warn Zeon winch requires SA183-ZWK and Warn wiring kit W89965.

⁵Required for retrofitting recovery winch to vehicles with existing winch bar.

⁶Only recommended for winch bars with standard size number plates.

REAR PROTECTION BAR RANGER PX3 (08/18-2022)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB012BL013	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ SHORT LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with XL Service Bodies	\$1014	2:00			
BP80596	LUMEN PARKING SENSOR PACKAGE Optional aftermarket parking sensor package for Ford Ranger Vehicles. <i>Compatible with all steps</i>	\$471	1:00			Х



REAR PROTECTION BAR RANGER PX3 (08/18-2022) CONTINUED

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB012BL014	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with AAA Service Bodies	\$1588	2:00			
RB012BL017	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ LONG LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with Bull Service Bodies	\$1705	2:00			
RB014BL015	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ SHORT LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with XL Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB014BL019	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with AAA Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB014BL021	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ LONG LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with Bull Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB016BL016	2 STEP TOWBAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) <i>Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit)</i> For use with Pintle hook (Does not include towball and towball mount) <i>Not compatible with style side/tub</i>	\$2644	2:00			
BP80596	LUMEN PARKING SENSOR PACKAGE Optional aftermarket parking sensor package for Ford Ranger Vehicles. <i>Compatible with all steps</i>	\$471	1:00			х

¹Please contact SmartBar for Service Body Compatibility.



UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RANGER PX3 (08/18-2022)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP001BL001	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR Suits 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak	\$1097	1:00			
UP002BL002	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RECOVERY POINT VARIANT Suits 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak <i>Compatible with ARB recovery point</i>	\$1097	1:00			

RANGER PX2 (07/15-07/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA175BL175	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ¹ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights (excl. WildTrak)	\$2341	3:00			
SA175BL176	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights (excl. WildTrak) <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Premier DV 9000</i>	\$2748	4:00			
SA175BL260	WINCH BAR RECOVERY KIT Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS & XLT ^{1,3}	\$3352	4:00			
SA260RK	Retro Fit Winch Recovery Kit ^{3,4}	\$809	2:30			X ^{3,4}
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
BP80296	Patch Harness 175 (does not suit PX) Indicator Parker/Wiring Harness Plug & Play	\$154	0:10			Х
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair)	\$603	0:30			Х
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit ¹	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA176-WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit ²	\$64	0:30		X ²	

¹Parking Sensor Kit Required for WildTrak and vehicles with OE Front Parking Sensors.

²Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for WildTrak and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar.

³Not compatible with Adaptive Cruise Vehicles.

⁴Required for retrofitting recovery winch to vehicles with existing winch bar.



STEALTHBAR RANGER PX2 (07/15-07/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA180BL180	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ¹ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights (excl. WildTrak)	\$2164	3:00			
SA180BL183	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak ^{1, 2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights (excl. WildTrak) see spec sheet for winch compatibilty	\$2513	4:30			
SA180BL261	WINCH BAR RECOVERY KIT Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLS & XLT ^{1,3,4}	\$2947	4:30			
SA260RK	Retro Fit Winch Recovery Kit ^{4,5}	\$809	2:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	Day Time Running Light (DRL 5631 Hella) (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) Note: a maximum of 2 DRL's permitted to ADR requirements	\$603	0:30			Х
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit (refer note ¹)	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA183-WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit (refer note ²)	\$84	0:30		X ²	
SA183-ZWK	Warn Zeon Control Box Mount Kit (refer note ³) required if fitting a Zeon winch, and also requires Warn wiring kit W89965	\$154	0:15		X ³	

¹Parking Sensor Kit Required for WildTrak and vehicles with OE Front Parking Sensors.

²Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for WildTrak and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar.

³Fitment of the Warn Zeon winch requires additional Kit.

⁴Winch Recovery Kit is not compatible with Adaptive Cruise Vehicles.

⁵Required for retrofitting recovery winch to vehicles with existing winch bar.

REAR PROTECTION BAR RANGER PX2 (07/15-07/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB012BL013	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ SHORT LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with XL Service Bodies	\$1014	2:00			
BP80596	LUMEN PARKING SENSOR PACKAGE Optional aftermarket parking sensor package for Ford Ranger Vehicles. <i>Compatible with all steps</i>	\$471	1:00			Х



REAR PROTECTION BAR RANGER PX2 (07/15-07/18) CONTINUED

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB012BL014	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with AAA Service Bodies	\$1588	2:00			
RB012BL017	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ LONG LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with Bull Service Bodies	\$1705	2:00			
RB014BL015	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ SHORT LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with XL Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB014BL019	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with AAA Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB014BL021	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ LONG LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with Bull Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB016BL016	2 STEP TOWBAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) <i>Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit)</i> For use with Pintle hook (Does not include towball and towball mount) <i>Not compatible with style side/tub</i>	\$2644	2:00			
BP80596	LUMEN PARKING SENSOR PACKAGE Optional aftermarket parking sensor package for Ford Ranger Vehicles. <i>Compatible with all steps</i>	\$471	1:00			Х

¹Please contact SmartBar for Service Body Compatibility.



UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RANGER PX2 (07/15-07/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP001BL001	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR Suits 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak	\$1097	1:00			
UP002BL002	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RECOVERY POINT VARIANT Suits 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak Compatible with ARB recovery point	\$1097	1:00			

RANGER PX (09/11-06/15)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA149BL149	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLT & WildTrak Compatible with OEM Fog Lights (excl. WildTrak)	\$2341	3:00			
SA149BL150	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 XL, XLT & WildTrak Compatible with OEM Fog Lights (excl. WildTrak) <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Premier DV 9000</i>	\$2748	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		
SA149-H	Plug and Play Harness (does not suit PXII)	\$113	0:10			Х
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair)	\$603	0:30			Х

REAR PROTECTION BAR RANGER PX (09/11-06/15)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB012BL013	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ SHORT LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with XL Service Bodies	\$1014	2:00			
RB012BL014	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with AAA Service Bodies	\$1588	2:00			
BP80596	LUMEN PARKING SENSOR PACKAGE Optional aftermarket parking sensor package for Ford Ranger Vehicles. <i>Compatible with all steps</i>	\$471	1:00			Х
RB012BL017	NON-TOWBAR RPB ¹ LONG LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with Bull Service Bodies	\$1705	2:00			19 94



REAR PROTECTION BAR RANGER PX (09/11-06/15) CONTINUED

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB014BL015	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ SHORT LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with XL Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB014BL019	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with AAA Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB014BL021	TOWBAR REAR RPB ¹ LONG LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit) Not compatible with style side/tub Compatible with Bull Service Bodies	\$2304	2:00			
RB016BL016	2 STEP TOWBAR RPB ¹ MID LENGTH Cab Chassis Variants (Single cab, Space cab and Dual cab) <i>Compatible with Lumen Parking Sensors (not supplied as part of this kit)</i> For use with Pintle hook (Does not include towball and towball mount) <i>Not compatible with style side/tub</i>	\$2644	2:00			
BP80596	Not compatible with style side/tub LUMEN PARKING SENSOR PACKAGE Optional aftermarket parking sensor package for Ford Ranger Vehicles. Compatible with all steps	\$471	1:00			х

¹Please contact SmartBar for Service Body Compatibility.

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RANGER PX (09/11-06/15)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP001BL001	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR Suits 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak	\$1097	1:00			
UP002BL002	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RECOVERY POINT VARIANT Suits 4x4 XL, XLS, XLT & WildTrak <i>Compatible with ARB recovery point</i>	\$1097	1:00			



EVEREST MY22

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA295BL294	Suits Ambiente	\$3484	6:00			
SA295BL296	WINCH BAR Suits Ambiente Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and Warn Evo winches	\$3710	6:00			
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ¹	\$138	0:15		X ¹	
SAAMB26	Inner Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:05	X ²		
SA295ALK	Outer Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$69	0:05			X ²
SA295ARK	Outer Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$69	0:05			X²
NHF975DIP-20	4-in-1 Indicator/DRL/Parker/Fog Light	\$201	0:30	Х		
6821440	Fog Light Switch ³	\$16	0:30			X ³
SA295BL294	Suits Trend, Sport & Platinum	\$3484	6:00			
SA295BL296	WINCH BAR Suits Trend, Sport & Platinum Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and Warn Evo winches	\$3710	6:00			
SA290CRK	Camera & Radar Housing Kit ¹	\$306	0:30		X ¹	
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ¹	\$138	0:15		X ¹	
SAAMB26	Inner Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:05	X ²		
SA295ALK	Outer Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$69	0:05			X²
SA295ARK	Outer Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$69	0:05			X²
<u>NHF975DIP-20</u>	4-in-1 Indicator/DRL/Parker/Fog Light	\$201	0:30	Х		
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Kit ⁴	\$214	0:15			X ⁴

¹IMPORTANT: Only one kit required to be purchased, either SA290CRK OR SA290RHK. Vehicles with no front camera such as Ambiente models require Radar Housing Kit only (SA290RHK). Vehicles with a front camera such as Platinum, Trend & Sport (when option is fitted) require Camera & Radar Housing kit only (SA290CRK).

²Bar is supplied as standard with one inner antenna mount (SAAMB26), additional mount kits can be purchased if multiple antenna are to be fitted.

³IMPORTANT: Switch required ONLY for vehicles NOT equipped with fog lights to wire up the fog lights supplied with the bar. Completely optional, lights come with bar but can just remain in place but not wired up.

⁴Compatible with Winch bars only.



STEALTHBAR EVEREST MY22

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA292BL290	Suits Ambiente	\$2622	5:30			
SA292BL291	WINCH BAR Suits Ambiente Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and Warn Evo winches	\$2715	5:30			
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ³	\$138	0:15		X ³	
SA290FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$275	0:30			X ¹
SA290ALK	Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$94	0:05	X ²		
SA290ARK	Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$94	0:05			X²
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Kit ⁴	\$214	0:15			X ⁴
SA292BL290	Suits Trend, Sport & Platinum	\$2622	5:30			
SA292BL291	WINCH BAR Suits Trend, Sport & Platinum Compatible with Bushranger Revo, Warn Zeon and Warn Evo winches	\$2715	5:30			
SA290CRK	Camera & Radar Housing Kit ³	\$306	0:30		X ³	
SA290RHK	Radar Housing Kit ³	\$138	0:15		X ³	
SA290FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$275	0:30	X ¹		
SA290ALK	Aerial Mount LHS ²	\$94	0:05	X ²		
SA290ARK	Aerial Mount RHS ²	\$94	0:05			X ²
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Kit ⁴	\$214	0:15			X ⁴

¹SA290FLK is an aftermarket Fog/DRL light kit which comes supplied with SA292 Everest StealthBar.

²StealthBar is supplied as standard with one LHS antenna mount (SA290ALK), RHS aerial mount available as an optional extra for purchase when fitting multiple aerials.

³IMPORTANT: Only one kit required to be purchased, either SA290CRK OR SA290RHK. Vehicles with no front camera such as Ambiente models require Radar Housing Kit only (SA290RHK). Vehicles with a front camera such as Platinum, Trend & Sport (when option is fitted) require Camera & Radar Housing kit only (SA290CRK).

⁴Compatible with Winch bars only.

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR EVEREST MY22

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP005BL005	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR Suits all MY2022 Everest variants Compatible with the Vehicle Bumper, SmartBar and ARB bullbar range & ARB Recovery Point	\$1213	1:00			



EVEREST (2019-2022)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA175BL175	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium ¹ Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2341	3:00			
SA175BL176	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium ^{1,2} Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Warn Magnum 10</i> & Bushranger DV-9th	\$2748	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$213	0:30			Х
BP80296	Patch Harness 175 ³ Indicator Parker/Wiring Harness Plug & Play	\$154	0:10			X ³
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) ⁴ Note: a maximum of 2 DRL's permitted to ADR requirements	\$603	0:30			X ⁴
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit ¹	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA230WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit ²	\$242	0:30		X ²	
3500630	Flip Up License Plate ⁵	\$74	0:15			X ⁵

¹Parking Sensor Kit Required for Trend, Titanium and vehicles with OEM Front Parking Sensors. ²Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for Trend, Titanium and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar accessory bracket. ³Suitable for standard parker/indicator lights supplied with bar. Will speed up and simplfy light installation.

⁴Everest OEM fog lights are not compatible with the SmartBar. Optional aftermarket FOG/DRL kit available.

⁵Only recommended for winch bars with standard size number plates.



CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA175BL175	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente and Trend ¹ Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2341	3:00			
SA175BL176	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente and Trend ^{1,2} Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Premier DV 9000</i>	\$2748	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$213	0:30			Х
BP80296	Patch Harness 175 Indicator Parker/Wiring Harness Plug & Play	\$154	0:10			х
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) Note: a maximum of 2 DRL's permitted to ADR requirements	\$603	0:30			Х
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit (refer note ¹)	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA176-WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit (refer note ²)	\$64	0:30		X ²	

¹Parking Sensor Kit Required for Trend and vehicles with OEM Front Parking Sensors. ²Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for Trend and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar.



STEALTHBAR EVEREST (2019-2022)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA180BL186	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium ¹ Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2413	3:00			
SA180BL187	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium ^{1,2} Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 8000-12000,</i> <i>Warn Magnum, Bushranger DV-9th and REVO</i> ³	\$2762	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	Day Time Running Light (DRL 5631 Hella) (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) ⁴ Note: a maximum of 2 DRL's permitted to ADR requirements	\$603	0:30			X ⁴
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$213	0:30			Х
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit (refer note ¹)	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA230WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit (refer note ²)	\$242	0:30		X ²	
SA183-ZWK	Warn Zeon Control Box Mount Kit (refer note ³)	\$154	0:15		X ³	
MM50822	Accessory Bracket Antenna Mount	\$67	0:15			Х
3500630	Flip Up License Plate ⁵	\$74	0:15			X ⁵

¹Parking Sensor Kit Required for Trend, Titanium and vehicles with OEM Front Parking Sensors. ²Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for Trend, Titanium and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar accessory mount.

³Fitment of the Warn Zeon winch requires SA183-ZWK and Warn wiring kit W89965.

⁴Everest OEM fog lights are not compatible with the StealthBar. Optional aftermarket FOG/DRL kit available.

⁵Only recommended for winch bars with standard size number plates.



STEALTHBAR EVEREST (2015-2018)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA180BL186	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente and Trend ¹ Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2413	3:00			
SA180BL187	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente and Trend ^{1,2} Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 8000-12000</i> & <i>Premier DV 9000</i>	\$2762	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	Day Time Running Light (DRL 5631 Hella) (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) Note: a maximum of 2 DRL's permitted to ADR requirements	\$603	0:30			Х
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$213	0:30			Х
SA232PSK	Parking Sensor Kit (refer note ¹)	\$211	0:45		X ¹	
SA183-WAK	Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit (refer note ²)	\$84	0:30		X ²	
SA183-ZWK	Warn Zeon Control Box Mount Kit (refer note ³) Required if fitting a Zeon winch, and also requires Warn wiring kit W89965	\$154	0:15		X ³	

¹Parking Sensor Kit Required for Trend and vehicles with OEM Front Parking Sensors.

²Winch Adaptive Cruise Kit is required for Trend and vehicles with Adaptive Cruise control. The winch control box may be required to be fitted in the engine bay or in a location other than the SmartBar.

³Fitment of the Warn Zeon winch requires additional Kit.

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR EVEREST (2019-2022)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP001BL001	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium	\$1097	1:00			
UP002BL002	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RECOVERY POINT VARIANT Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium <i>Compatible with ARB recovery point</i>	\$1097	1:00			

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR EVEREST (2015-2018)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP001BL003	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium	\$1383	1:00			
UP002BL003	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR RECOVERY POINT VARIANT Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Ambiente, Trend and Titanium <i>Compatible with ARB recovery point</i>	\$1383	1:00			



DUTRO 300 (2006-2014)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL105	Suits wide body only Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) ¹	\$56	0:15	Х		
<u>BP43891</u>	LED Indicator/Parker with lead (Single) ¹	\$123	0:30			Х
	¹ Optional LED Indicator/Parker to be used in place of regular Indicator/Parker					

DUTRO 5000,5500 (2005-2006)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL105	Hino Dutro 5000,5500 Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) ¹	\$56	0:15	Х		
<u>BP43891</u>	LED Indicator/Parker with lead (Single) ¹	\$123	0:30			Х
	¹ Optional LED Indicator/Parker to be used in place of regular Indicator/Parker					



COMMODORE VE & VE2 (08/06-05/13)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA110BL110	Suits Omega, Calais, Berlina, SV6 & SS Includes Sports Wagon & Utes	\$1561	3:00			
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х

COMMODORE VY & VZ, EXCLUDING V8 MODELS (10/02-08/06)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA082BL082	Suits Acclaim, Executive, Calais, Berlina, Cross 6 & Base Crewman (not Adventura) ² Includes Wagon & Utes ¹ Bar Does not suit flared vehicles	\$2000	3:00			
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$291	0:15			Х

COMMODORE VY & VZ, V8 MODELS (10/02-08/06) **MADE TO ORDER**

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA082BL084	Suits Berlina, Calais, SV8, SS. Includes Wagon & Utes	\$2000	3:00			
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$291	0:15			Х



COLORADO RG (09/16+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA153BL192	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 LS, LT Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights Not compatible with vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors (LTZ, Storm and Z71 have sensors as standard)	\$2482	3:00			
SA153BL193	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 LS, LT Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier DV 9000 &</i> <i>Smitty Bilt X2o Gen2 10000lb</i> Not compatible with vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors (LTZ, Storm and Z71 have sensors as standard)	\$2882	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80519</u>	Fog Light Kit (Pair) Does not include wiring harness	\$375	0:15			Х

COLORADO RG (06/12-08/16)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA153BL153	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 DX, LX, LS, LT, LTZ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2482	3:00			
SA153BL154	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 DX, LX, LS, LT, LTZ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier DV 9000</i> & VRS V9500	\$2882	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80519</u>	Fog Light Kit (Pair) Does not include wiring harness	\$375	0:15			Х

COLORADO 7 (12/12-08/16)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA153BL153	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 LT & LTZ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2482	3:30			
SA153BL154	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 LT & LTZ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier DV 9000</i> & VRS V9500	\$2882	4:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80519</u>	Fog Light Kit (Pair) Does not include wiring harness	\$375	0:15			X 29 86



TRAILBLAZER (09/16+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA153BL192	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 LT Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights Not compatible with vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors (LTZ & Z71 have sensors as standard)	\$2482	3:00			
SA153BL193	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 LT Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights Not compatible with vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors (LTZ & Z71 have sensors as standard) <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier DV 9000</i> & VRS V9500	\$2882	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80519</u>	Fog Light Kit (Pair) Does not include wiring harness	\$375	0:15			Х



D-MAX (10/20+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA263BL263	Suits SX, LS-U, LS-M 4x2 & 4x4 Wide Body Models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2826	4:00			
SA263BL264	WINCH BAR Suits SX, LS-U, LS-M 4x2 & 4x4 Wide Body Models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ however not vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors ⁴ <i>Compatible with Warn 8000/XD9000/XP9.5/</i> <i>XDC9.5, Zeon 8/8-S/10/10-S, Zeon Platinum</i> <i>10/10-S, Bushranger Revo 10lb, Warn VR Evo</i> <i>8/8-S/10/10-S</i>	\$3272	5:00			
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$213	0:30			X²
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SAAMB25	Inner Aerial Mount	\$69	0:15			Х
3500630	Flip Up Number Plate	\$74	0:15		X ³	
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Adaptor ⁵	\$214	0:15			X ⁵
SA265BL263	PARKING SENSOR MODELS Suits X-Terrain ⁴	\$2826 ⁴	4:00			
SA265BL264	PARKING SENSOR MODELS WINCH BAR Suits X-Terrain ⁴	\$3272 ⁴	5:00			
SA265-PSK	Parking Sensor Kit ⁴	\$223	1:00		X ⁴	
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$213	0:30			X²
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SAAMB25	Inner Aerial Mount	\$69	0:15			Х
3500630	Flip Up Number Plate	\$74	0:15		X ³	
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Adaptor ⁵	\$214	0:15			X ⁵

¹Where OE fog lights are installed. SX does not come standard with fog lights.

²Optional for SX Vehicles. Note for LS-U, LS-M and X-Terrain vehicles, OE Fog Lights are refitted into the SpartanBar and therefore is not required for those models.

³Flip up number plate kit is required for vehicles fitted with a standard size number plate or winch kits. Otherwise it is optional. ⁴Parking Sensor kit required with Parking Sensor Bars.

⁵Winch Compatible Option Only.



D-MAX (01/17-09/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA203BL203	Suits LS-M, & LS-U 4x2 & 4x4 Wide Body Models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2909	3:30			
SA203BL204	WINCH BAR Suits LS-M, & LS-U 4x2 & 4x4 Wide Body Models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn 8000/XD9000/XP9.5/</i> <i>XDC9.5, Magnum 8000-12000lb, Zeon 8000-</i> <i>12000lb, Zeon Platinum 8000-12000lb, Bushranger</i> <i>DV-9TH/DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Smittybilt X20</i> <i>Comp Gen 2 10,000lb</i>	\$3290	4:30			
SA203BL228	WINCH BAR for ARB Recovery Points Suits LS-M, & LS-U 4x2 & 4x4 ² Wide Body Models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn 8000/XD9000/XP9.5/</i> <i>XDC9.5, Magnum 8000-12000lb, Zeon 8000-</i> <i>12000lb, Zeon Platinum 8000-12000lb, Bushranger</i> <i>DV-9TH/DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Smittybilt X20</i> <i>Comp Gen 2 10,000lb</i>	\$3290	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA203AFK	After Market Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$318	0:15			Х
SA203FBK	Fog Light Bracket Kit ¹	\$66	0:15		X ¹	
SA203UWK	Under Wing Panel Kit	\$284	0:15			Х
SA228RL	Retrofit Recovery Kit LHS ³	\$318	2:00			Х
SA228RR	Retrofit Recovery Kit RHS ³	\$318	2:00			Х

¹Fog Light Bracket Kit required if intending to fit OEM Fog Lights to SmartBar. ²Must fit both LH & RH Recovery Points with this bar and kit.

³Retrofit Recovery Kit can only be fitted to Winch compatible SmartBar SA203BL204 or SA209BL204.



D-MAX (01/17-09/20) CONTINUED

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA209BL203	Suits EX & SX 4x2 & 4x4 ¹ Wide Body Models	\$2664	3:30			
SA209BL204	WINCH BAR Suits EX & SX 4x2 & 4x4 ¹ Wide Body Models <i>Compatible with Warn 8000/XD9000/XP9.5/</i> <i>XDC9.5, Magnum 8000-12000lb, Zeon 8000-</i> <i>12000lb, Zeon Platinum 8000-12000lb, Bushranger</i> <i>DV-9TH/DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Smittybilt X20</i> <i>Comp Gen 2 10,000lb</i>	\$3045	4:30			
SA209BL228	WINCH BAR for ARB Recovery Points Suits EX & SX 4x2 & 4x4 ^{1,2} Wide Body Models	\$3045	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA203AFK	After Market Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$318	0:15			X ³
SA203UWK	Under Wing Panel Kit	\$284	0:15			Х
SA228RL	Retrofit Recovery Kit LHS ³	\$318	2:00			Х
SA228RR	Retrofit Recovery Kit RHS ³	\$318	2:00			Х

¹EX & SX variants not supplied with Fog Lights. Use Aftermarket fog light kit SA203AFK if required. ²^Must fit both LH & RH Recovery Points with this bar and kit. ³Retrofit Recovery Kit can only be fitted to Winch compatible SmartBar SA203BL204 or SA209BL204.

D-MAX (06/12-01/17)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA153BL159	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Does not suit low rider models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2482	3:30			
SA153BL160	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Does not suit low rider models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier DV9000 &</i> <i>VRS V9500</i>	\$2882	4:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		



ISUZU

MU-X (06/21+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA263BL263	Suits LS-M 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ however not vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors ⁴	\$2826	4:00			
SA263BL264	WINCH BAR ³ Suits LS-M 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ however not vehicles fitted with Parking Sensors ⁴ <i>Compatible with Warn 8000/XD9000/XP9.5/</i> <i>XDC9.5, Zeon 8/8-S/10/10-S, Zeon Platinum</i> <i>10/10-S, Bushranger Revo 10lb, Warn VR Evo</i> <i>8/8-S/10/10-S</i>	\$3272	5:00			
BP80557 ¹	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$213	0:30			X ¹
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SAAMB25	Inner Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:15			X ²
3500630	Flip Up Number Plate ³	\$74	0:15		X ³	
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Adaptor ⁵	\$214	0:15			X ⁵
SA265BL263	PARKING SENSOR MODELS Suits LS-U and LS-T 4x2 and 4x4 ^{4.6} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2826 ^{4,6}	4:00			
SA265BL264	PARKING SENSOR MODELS WINCH BAR ³ Suits LS-U and LS-T 4x2 and 4x4 ^{4.6} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$3272 ^{4.6}	5:00			
SA265-PSK	Parking Sensor Kit ⁴	\$223	1:00		X ^{4,6}	
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SAAMB25	Inner Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:15			X ²
3500630	Flip Up Number Plate ³	\$74	0:15		X ³	
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Point Adaptor ⁵	\$214	0:15			X ⁵

¹Where OE fog lights are installed. LS-M does not come standard with fog lights. Can purchase BP80557 as an option for fog light fitment. BP80557 will not be required for LS-U and LS-T models as fog lights come standard with vehicle and are refitted into the bar. ²Bar is supplied with x1 SAAMB25, this optional extra is for the supply of an additional bracket kit.

³Flip up number plate kit is required for vehicles fitted with a standard size number plate or winch kits. Otherwise it is optional.

⁴Parking Sensor kit required with Parking Sensor Bars along with the SA265 bar.

⁵Winch Compatible Option Only.

⁶The SA265 bar is required for vehicles with parking sensors. At the time of release this is the LS-U and LS-T variants only.



MU-X (02/17-06/21)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA203BL203	Suits LS-M, LS-T & LS-U 4x2 & 4x4 Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2909	3:30			
SA203BL204	WINCH BAR Suits LS-M, LS-T & LS-U 4x2 & 4x4 Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn 8000/XD9000/XP9.5/</i> <i>XDC9.5, Magnum 8000-12000lb, Zeon 8000-</i> <i>12000lb, Zeon Platinum 8000-12000lb, Bushranger</i> <i>DV-9TH/DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Smittybilt X20</i> <i>Comp Gen 2 10,000lb</i>	\$3290	4:30			
SA203BL228	WINCH BAR for ARB Recovery Points Suits LS-M, LS-T & LS-U 4x2 & 4x4 ² Wide Body Models Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$3290	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA203AFK	After Market Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$318	0:15		X ¹	
SA203UWK	Under Wing Panel Kit	\$284	0:15			Х
SA228RL	Retrofit Recovery Kit LHS ³	\$318	2:00			Х
SA228RR	Retrofit Recovery Kit RHS ³	\$318	2:00			Х

¹For fog light installation use aftermarket kit SA203AFK. Required for LS-U and LS-T variants. Optional for LS-M. ²Must fit both LH & RH Recovery Points with this bar and kit.

³Retrofit Recovery Kit can only be fitted to Winch compatible SmartBar SA203BL204 or SA209BL204.

MU-X (11/13-01/17)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA153BL159	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2482	3:30			
SA153BL160	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier DV9000 &</i> <i>VRS V9500</i>	\$2882	4:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		



NPR (05/08+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL127	Suits 200, 250, 275, 300, 400 Wide Body Only Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) ¹	\$56	0:15	Х		
<u>BP43891</u>	LED Indicator/Parker with lead (Single) ¹	\$123	0:30			Х
	¹ Optional LED Indicator/Parker to be used in place of regular Indicator/Parker					

NPS (05/08+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL127	Suits 250, 300, 400 Wide Body Only Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) ¹	\$56	0:15	Х		
<u>BP43891</u>	LED Indicator/Parker with lead (Single) ¹	\$123	0:30			Х
	¹ Optional LED Indicator/Parker to be used in place of regular Indicator/Parker					

NQR (05/08+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL127	Suits 450 Wide Body Only Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) ¹	\$56	0:15	Х		
<u>BP43891</u>	LED Indicator/Parker with lead (Single) ¹	\$123	0:30			Х
	¹ Optional LED Indicator/Parker to be used in place of regular Indicator/Parker					

NNR (05/08+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL127	Suits 2000 Wide Body Only Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) ¹	\$56	0:15	Х		
<u>BP43891</u>	LED Indicator/Parker with lead (Single) ¹	\$123	0:30			Х
	¹ Optional LED Indicator/Parker to be used in place of regular Indicator/Parker					



STEALTHBAR WRANGLER JL (06/19+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA222BL223	NON PARKING SENSOR MODELS ONLY Compatible with Sport S and Rubicon (steel bumper) ^{1,2}	\$2141	2:00			
SA224BL223	PARKING SENSOR MODELS ONLY Compatible with Overland and Rubicon (plastic bumper)	\$2200	2:00			
SA222TFK	Top Filler Kit ³ Required if not fitting a winch	\$118	1:00		X ³	
SA223TPK	Replacement Tow Point ^{2,6}	\$368	0:30		X ^{2,6}	
SA223SPK	Replacement Skid Plate ^{2,7}	\$377	0:10		X ^{2,7}	
SA223FLK	Replacement Fog Lights ^{2,8}	\$332	0:05		X ^{2,8}	
3500630	Flip Up Number Plate ⁴	\$74	0:15		X ⁴	
SAHLJ2	High Lift Jack Point ⁵	\$223	0:15			X ⁵

¹Rubicon is the only model with a factory steel bumper option.

²Factory steel bumper option requires kits as specified (SA223TPK, SA223SPK, SA223FLK). Kits must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.

³Top filler kit required if not fitting a winch and must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.

⁴Required if fitting a winch, if not, the accessory is optional.

⁵Optional accessory required to allow high lift jack capabilities. Contains 1 jack attachment, can be fitted to either RH or LH side of winch frame. Must be removed when driving.

⁶Required to replace factory top tow hooks fitted to OE steel bumper. Contains 1 tow point, can be fitted to RH or LH side, must be fitted at the same time as the StealthBar. Can be used with any Jeep StealthBar.

⁷Required to replace factory skid plate that joins to the OE steel bumper, must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.

⁸Required to replace OE steel bumper flush mount fog lights, must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.



STEALTHBAR GLADIATOR JT (06/20+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA222BL223	NON PARKING SENSOR MODELS ONLY Compatible with Rubicon (steel bumper option) and Launch Edition ^{1,2}	\$2141	2:00			
SA224BL223	PARKING SENSOR MODELS ONLY Compatible with Overland and Rubicon (plastic bumper)	\$2200	2:00			
SA222TFK	Top Filler Kit ⁴ Required if not fitting a winch	\$118	1:00		X ⁴	
SA223TPK	Replacement Tow Point ^{3,7}	\$368	0:30		X ^{3,7}	
SA223SPK	Replacement Skid Plate ^{3,8}	\$377	0:10		X ^{3,8}	
SA223FLK	Replacement Fog Lights ^{3,9}	\$332	0:05		X ^{3,9}	
3500630	Flip Up Number Plate ⁵	\$74	0:15		X ⁵	
SAHLJ2	High Lift Jack Point ⁶	\$223	0:15			X ₆

¹Launch Edition comes standard steel bumper.

²Rubicon is the only model with factory steel bumper 'option'.

³Factory steel bumper option requires kits as specified (SA223TPK, SA223SPK, SA223FLK). Kits must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.

⁴Top filler kit required if not fitting a winch and must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.

⁵Required if fitting a winch, if not, the accessory is optional.

⁶Optional accessory required to allow high lift jack capabilities. Contains 1 jack attachment, can be fitted to either RH or LH side of winch frame. Must be removed when driving.

⁷Required to replace factory top tow hooks fitted to OE steel bumper. Contains 1 tow point, can be fitted to RH or LH side, must be fitted at the same time as the StealthBar. Can be used with any Jeep StealthBar.

⁸Required to replace factory skid plate that joins to the OE steel bumper, must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.

⁹Required to replace OE steel bumper flush mount fog lights, must be installed at the same time as the StealthBar.



BT50 (10/11-09/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA149BL149M	Suits 4x2 & 4x4, XT, XTR and GT Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2383	3:00			
SA149BL150M	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4, XT, XTR and GT Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Premier DV9000</i>	\$2790	4:00			
SA149-H	Plug and Play Harness	\$113	0:10			Х
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80311</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) Note: a maximum of 2 DRL's permitted to ADR requirements	\$603	0:30			Х

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR BT50 (10/11-09/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP001BL003	With DPF (10/16-09/20)	\$1383	1:00			
UP002BL003	With DPF (10/16-09/20) ARB Recovery Point Variant	\$1383	1:00			
UP001BL001	Pre DPF (10/11-09/16)	\$1097	1:00			
UP002BL002	Pre DPF (10/11-09/16) ARB Recovery Point Variant	\$1097	1:00			



SPRINTER VS30 (10/2018+)

SA213GG213 APARING PACKAGE AMULANCE VEHICLES mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking servors Not compatible with OEM parking servors Does not suit models with LED headights S3805 4:00 SA214GG213 NON PARKING PACKAGE AMULANCE VEHICLES Does not suit models with LED headights S3805 5:00 SA214GG214 PARKING PACKAGE AMULANCE VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Does not suit models with LED headights S3805 5:00 SA213GG244 PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES ¹ Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Does not suit models with LED headights S3805 5:00 SA213GG244 PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES ¹ Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compati	CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
Mercedes Sprinter V330 (all body types)SA213GG24PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLESSA213GG244PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLESMercedes Sprinter V330 (all body types)S3805Compatible with OLB parking sensorsS3805Not compatible with OLB parking sensorsS3805SA213GG244NON PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLESDees not suit front wheel drive modelsDees not suit models with LED headlightsSA213GG244NON PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLESSA213GG247NON PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLESMercedes Sprinter V330 (all body types)Not compatible with OLB MagityDees not suit models with LED headlightsDees not suit models with LED headlightsSA213GG219WINCH BAR - NARKING PACKAGE VEHICLESMercedes Sprinter V330 (all body types)Compatible with OLB Magity gensorsNot compatible with OLB MagityDees not suit models with LED headlightsCompatible with OLB MagityDees not suit models with LED headlightsCompatible with OLB MagityDees not suit models with LED headlightsCompatible with OLB MagityDees not suit models with LED headlightsCompatible with DEM rading sensorsNot compatible with DEM rading sensorsNot compatible with DEM parking sensorsNot compatible with DEM rading types)Compatible with DEM rading types)Compatible with DEM rading sensorsNot compatible with DEM radi	SA213GG213	Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Does not suit front wheel drive models	\$3805	5:00			
Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with OEM fog lights' Does not suit model's with LED headlights\$38054:00SA214GG244NON PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES' Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit model's with LED headlights\$38054:00SA213GG219WINCH BAR - PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with DED headlights\$71456:00SA214GG219WINCH BAR - NON PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES Does not suit model swith LED headlights Does not suit model with LED headlights Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with DED headlights Compatible with DEM parking sensors Not compatible with DED headlights Compatible with DEM parking sensors Not compatible with DEM parking sensors Not compatible with DEM parking PACKAGE Compatible with DEM parking sensors Not compatible	SA214GG213	Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Does not suit front wheel drive models	\$3805	4:00			
Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights" Does not suit models with LED headlightsSA213GG219WINCH BAR - PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES Compatible with DEM parking sensors Not compatible with OEM fog lights" Does not suit models with LED headlights\$71456:00SA214GG219WINCH BAR - NON PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES Does not suit models with LED headlights 	SA213GG244	Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Does not suit front wheel drive models	\$3805	5:00			
Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with LD headlights Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights Compatible with Bushranger Revo 10\$71456:00SA214GG219WINCH BAR - NON PARKING PACKGE VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights2 Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit front wheel drive models 	SA214GG244	Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Does not suit front wheel drive models	\$3805	4:00			
Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with 0EM fog lights² Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights Compatible with Bushranger Revo 10SA213GG297RECOVERY POINT BAR - PARKING PACKAGE WEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) 	SA213GG219	Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights	\$7145	6:00			
VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with OEM fog lights2 Compatible with Standard and Ambulance vehicles Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights Compatible with Bushranger Revo 104:30SA214GG297RECOVERY POINT BAR - NON PARKING PACKAGE VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights2 Compatible with Standard and Ambulance vehicles Does not suit front wheel drive models 	SA214GG219	Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights	\$7145	6:00			
VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Compatible with Standard and Ambulance vehicles Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights <i>Compatible with Bushranger Revo 10</i>	SA213GG297	VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM parking sensors Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Compatible with Standard and Ambulance vehicles Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights	\$6199	5:30			
SA297RBK 297 Recovery Bag Kit ⁵ \$536 N/A X ⁵	SA214GG297	VEHICLES Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Not compatible with OEM fog lights ² Compatible with Standard and Ambulance vehicles Does not suit front wheel drive models Does not suit models with LED headlights	\$6199	4:30			
	SA297RBK	297 Recovery Bag Kit ⁵	\$536	N/A			X ⁵



SPRINTER VS30 (10/2018+) CONTINUED

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
<u>NHF975DIP-20</u>	4-In-1 Universal Fog Light (Each)	\$201	0:30	х		
SA213WN	All in 1 Light Harness Kit ³ Suits vehicles without OE foglights	\$288	0:15		X ³	
SA213WF	All in 1 Light Harness Kit ³ Suits vehicles with OE foglights	\$315	0:15		X ³	
SA213-AMR	Aerial Mount Bracket Kit (Right Hand) ⁴	\$110	0:05			X ⁴
SA213C3100K	C3100 Siren Mount Kit ⁶	\$279	0:05			X ⁶

¹A siren hole mesh kit is included in the bracket kit for non ambulance vehicles. ²Supplied with fog lights.

³All in 1 Light Harness Kit. *Only one* wiring harness is required when wiring the lights to the vehicle and will speed up and simplify the installation.

⁴Bar supplied with LHS aerial mount.

⁵Optional extra that is recommended for the Recovery Point Bar.

⁶Ambulance bars are supplied with siren mounts, this kit is required ro mount the C3100 Sirens



REAR PROTECTION BAR SPRINTER VS30 (10/2018+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB001GG001	NON PARKING SENSOR ^{1,2} Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	1:30			
RB001GG002	NON PARKING SENSOR ^{2,3} Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with Rear Bumper Mounted Charge Plug Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	1:30			
RB002GG001	PARKING SENSOR COMPATIBLE ^{1,2,4} Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	2:00			
RB002GG002	PARKING SENSOR COMPATIBLE ^{2,3,4} Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with Rear Bumper Mounted Charge Plug Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	2:00			
RB003GG003	MANUAL STRETCHER ² Non Parking Sensor Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with Manual and Automatic Stretchers	\$1954	2:00			
RB004GG003	MANUAL STRETCHER ^{2,4} Parking Sensor Compatible Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with Manual and Automatic Stretchers Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors	\$2296	2:00			
RB006GG006	TOW BAR ^{2.5} Non Parking Sensor Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types)	\$2509	2:00			
RB007GG006	TOW BAR ^{2,4,5} Parking Sensor Compatible Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors	\$2836	2:00			
RB002RPK	SPRINTER REAR RECOVERY POINT LHS KIT Compatible with RB001GG001, RB001GG002, RB002GG001 & RB002GG002	\$380	0:30			Х

¹Available in Safety Yellow, required for VIC and SA Ambulance Vehicles (change part number from "GG" to "SY").
 ²All Rear Protection Bars are compatible for vehicles with or without the factory rear step.
 ³Required for NSW Ambulance Vehicles.
 ⁴Compatible with original Mercedes parking sensors.
 ⁵Supplied with MC15 Allins towbar (towing capacity 2000kg).



SPRINTER NCV3 (10/13-9/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA155BL156	Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Does not suit OEM Parking Sensors	\$2999	3:00			
SA185BL185	WINCH BAR Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Does not suit OEM Parking Sensors <i>Compatible with Bushranger Seal 9.5TH</i>	\$5156	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
SA155-CAK	Collision Avoidance Kit For vehicles with OE Collision Prevention Assist	\$99	0:30		Х	

SPRINTER NCV3 AMBULANCE SPEC (10/13-9/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA155BL155	Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Does not suit OEM Parking Sensors	\$2999	3:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
SA155-CAK	Collision Avoidance Kit For vehicles with OE Collision Prevention Assist Note cannot be used with siren fitted on driver's side of the vehicle	\$99	0:30		х	



REAR PROTECTION BAR SPRINTER NCV3 (10/13-9/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB001GG001	NON PARKING SENSOR ^{1,2} Mercedes Sprinter NCV3 (all body types) Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	1:30			
RB001GG002	NON PARKING SENSOR ^{2,3} Mercedes Sprinter NCV3 (all body types) Compatible with Rear Bumper Mounted Charge Plug Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	1:30			
RB002GG001	PARKING SENSOR COMPATIBLE ^{1,2,4} Mercedes Sprinter NCV3 (all body types) Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	2:00			
RB002GG002	PARKING SENSOR COMPATIBLE ^{2,3,4} Mercedes Sprinter NCV3 (all body types) Compatible with Rear Bumper Mounted Charge Plug Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors Compatible with Automatic Stretchers	\$1839	2:00			
RB003GG003	MANUAL STRETCHER ² Non Parking Sensor Mercedes Sprinter NCV3 (all body types) Compatible with Manual and Automatic Stretchers	\$1954	2:00			
RB004GG003	MANUAL STRETCHER ^{2,4} Parking Sensor Compatible Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (all body types) Compatible with Manual and Automatic Stretchers Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors	\$2296	2:00			
RB006GG006	TOW BAR ^{2,5} Non Parking Sensor Mercedes Sprinter NCV3 (all body types)	\$2509	2:00			
RB007GG006	TOW BAR ^{2,4,5} Parking Sensor Compatible Mercedes Sprinter NCV3 (all body types) Compatible with OEM Parking Sensors	\$2836	2:00			
RB002RPK	SPRINTER REAR RECOVERY POINT LHS KIT Compatible with RB001GG001, RB001GG002, RB002GG001 & RB002GG002	\$380	0:30			х

¹Available in Safety Yellow, required for VIC and SA Ambulance Vehicles. ²All Rear Protection Bars are compatible for vehicles with or without the factory rear step.

³Required for NSW Ambulance Vehicles.

⁴Compatible with original Mercedes parking sensors.

⁵Supplied with MC15 Allins towbar (towing capacity 2000kg).



MERCEDES

SPRINTER (10/06-09/13)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA116BL116	Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2868	3:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		

SPRINTER AMBULANCE SPEC (10/06-09/13)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA116BL000	Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2868	3:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		



MITSUBISHI

PAJERO NX (09/14-2021)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA162BL162	Suits all models Not compatible with OEM fog lights or Day Time Running Lights from the bumper Supplied with headlight washer kit as standard	\$2612	3:30			
SA162BL163	WINCH BAR Suits all models Not compatible with OEM fog lights or Day Time Running Lights from the bumper <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000</i>	\$3217	4:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
000-DRLK	LED Daytime Running Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$549	0:30			X ¹
<u>SA000FLK1</u>	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$291	0:15			X ¹
	¹ Bar can only accomodate one option.					

PAJERO NS, NT, NW (11/06-08/14)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA115BL115	Suits NS R, X, VRX, Exceed ² Suits NT R, X, RX, VRX, GLX, GLS, Exceed, Platinum ² Suits NW GL, GLX, GLS, GLX-R, VRX, Exceed ² Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights or the Daytime Running Lights from the bumper	\$2208	3:00			
SA115BL114	WINCH BAR Suits NS R, X, VRX, Exceed ² Suits NT R, X, RX, VRX, GLX, GLS, Exceed, Platinum ² Suits NW GL, GLX, GLS, GLX-R, VRX, Exceed ² Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights or the Daytime Running Lights from the bumper <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000</i>	\$2489	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>000-DRLK</u>	LED Daytime Running Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$549	0:30			X ¹
<u>SA000FLK1</u>	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$291	0:15			X ¹

¹Bar can only accomodate one option.

²For model variants with HID Head Lamps and the corresponding Head Light Washers, SmartBar SA162 is required as this bar is not compatible. Please refer to the Pajero NX section above for these details. Removing the head lamp washers is not ADR 13/00 compliant.



PAJERO NP (12/02-10/06)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA074BL089	Suits VRX & Exceed Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2208	3:00			
BP1237	1L Replacement Washer Bottle	\$189	0:10	Х		
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		

PAJERO SPORT (01/20+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA237BL237	Suits GLX & GLS variants ^{1,5} Non parking sensor bar	\$2624	4:00			
SA237BL238	WINCH Bar ^{1,4,5} Suits GLX & GLS variants Non parking sensor bar	\$2931	5:00			
SA239BL237	Suits Exceed variants ^{1,5} Parking sensor bar	\$2735	5:00			
SA239BL238	WINCH Bar ^{1,4,5} Suits Exceed variants Parking sensor bar	\$3043	6:00			
SA237IK	Pajero Sport Infill Panel Kit	\$48	0:10		Х	
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$213	0:30		X ¹	
SA237FML	Flag Mount (Left Side)	\$115	0:15			Х
SAAMB12	Inner Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:15			X ²
TP44799	Outer Aerial Mount ²	\$69	0:15			X ²
3500630	Optional Flip Up Number Plate Kit ³	\$74	0:15			X ³
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA238RPR	RHS Recovery Point ⁶	\$334	0:30			X ₆

¹ Fog Light Kit Required for all Pajero Sport Models.

² Bar supplied with 1x SAAMB12 kit. Listed kits are for the option of an additional kit.

³ Recommended for winch bars with standard size number plates only.

⁴ Winch control box cannot be mounted on accessory bracket for GLS or Exceed variants and will need to be mounted in another location on the vehicle.

⁵ Light bars cannot be mounted to the accessory bracket on GLX or Exceed variants.

⁶ Optional recovery point (right hand side only) available for winch kit only.



PAJERO SPORT (2016-04/19)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA177BL181	Suits 4x4 GLX and GLS only ² Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2592	4:00			
SA177BL182	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 GLX and GLS only ² Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000</i>	\$2985	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ¹	\$291	0:15			х

¹Bar can only accomodate one option.

²Does not suit vehicles with frontal collision mitigation, adaptive cruise or parking sensors.

CHALLENGER (2009-2015)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA142BL141	Suits LS & XLS Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2117	3:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		



MITSUBISHI

TRITON MR (11/18+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA237BL237	Suits GLX, GLX+ & GLX ADAS Non parking sensor bar	\$2624	4:00			
SA237BL238	WINCH Bar Suits GLX, GLX+ & GLX ADAS Non parking sensor bar	\$2931	5:00			
SA239BL237	Suits GLS & GLS Premium Parking sensor bar	\$2735	5:00			
SA239BL238	WINCH Bar Suits GLS & GLS Premium Parking sensor bar	\$3043	6:00			
SA237CRK	Camera Relocation Kit ¹	\$42	0:30		X ¹	
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ²	\$213	0:30		X ²	
SA237FML	Flag Mount (Left Side)	\$115	0:15			Х
SAAMB12	Inner Aerial Mount ³	\$69	0:15			Х ³
TP44799	Outer Aerial Mount ³	\$69	0:15			X ³
3500630	Flip Up Number Plate Kit ⁴	\$74	0:15			X4
SA238RPR	RHS Recovery Point ⁵	\$334	0:30			X ⁵

¹ Required for front camera vehicles (part of the Multi Around Monitor system - standard on GLS premium).

² Required for GLS & GLS Premium only. Note GLX, GLX ADAS, GLX+ round OE fog/DRL lights are refitted into the SpartanBar.

 $^{\scriptscriptstyle 3}$ Bar supplied with 1x SAAMB12 kit. Listed kits are for the option of an additional kit.

⁴ Recommended for winch bars with standard size number plates only.

⁵ Optional recovery point (right hand side only) available for winch kit only.



MITSUBISHI

TRITON MQ (05/15-10/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA166BL166	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 GLX only Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2592	4:00			
SA166BL167	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 GLX only <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Zeon 10000</i> Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2985	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			X ¹
SA177BL166	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 GLS and Exceed Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2592	4:00			
SA177BL167	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 GLS and Exceed Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Zeon 10000</i>	\$2985	4:30			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
<u>SA000FLK1</u>	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			X ¹

TRITON MN (11/09-04/15)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA141BL141	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2117	3:00			
SA142BL141	FLARED MODEL Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2117	3:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		



TRITON ML (02/06-10/09)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA141BL141	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2117	3:00			
SA142BL141	FLARED MODEL Suits 4x2 & 4x4 Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2117	3:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	х		

FUSO CANTER (2011+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL148	Suits 515, 615, HEV, 715, 4X4, 715, 815, 918 Wide Body Only Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) Supplied with 24V parker (BP1186) and indicator (BP1187) globes as an alternative to the 12V globes that are fitted in the Indicator/Parker light.	\$56	0:15	Х		

FUSO CANTER (01/06-2011)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA105BL107	Suits 20, 35, 40, 45 & 4WD Wide Body FE8 Not compatible with vehicles which have front ADAS radar	\$2395	3:00			
<u>BP38538</u>	Indicator/Parker 6220020 (Single) Supplied with 24V parker (BP1186) and indicator (BP1187) globes as an alternative to the 12V globes that are fitted in the Indicator/Parker light.	\$56	0:15	Х		



NAVARA NP300 (04/15-2020)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA164BL164	Suits 4x2 & 4x4, SL, ST and ST-X (Wide Body) Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Does not suit flared models	\$2592	3:00			
SA164BL165	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4, SL, ST and ST-X (Wide Body) Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Does not suit flared models <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Zeon 10000</i>	\$2985	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA169BL164	Suits 4x2 & 4x4, DX and RX (Narrow Body) Does not suit flared models	\$2381	3:00			
SA169BL165	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4, DX and RX (Narrow Body) Does not suit flared models <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Zeon 10000</i>	\$2774	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	х		



NAVARA D40 SPANISH BUILD (REFER BELOW FOR DATE RANGE) ** WITH VIN STARTING IN VSK**

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA135BL135	Suits Dual Cab ST-X 4 Cylinder (02/10-10/11) Suits Dual Cab ST-X V6 Petrol (02/10-06/11) Suits Dual Cab ST 4 Cylinder (11/2011+) Does not suit vehicles with V6 Turbo Diesel Engine Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2341	4:00			
SA135BL134	WINCH BAR Suits Dual Cab ST-X 4 Cylinder (02/10-10/11) Suits Dual Cab ST-X V6 Petrol (02/10-06/11) Suits Dual Cab ST 4 Cylinder (11/2011+) Does not suit vehicles with V6 Turbo Diesel Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000</i>	\$2902	5:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		

¹Please note that there has been a part supply change with the indicator/parker since the SA103/SA135 bar was released. Please check the light before placing orders for replacement parts to ensure you receive the correct replacement. The current indicator/parker light (BP50035/BP50042) has a chrome surround and an orange and white lens, whereas the previous version of the parker/indicator light (BP38538) has a plain clear lens.

NAVARA D40 SPANISH BUILD (08/05-02/10) ** WITH VIN STARTING IN VSK**

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA103BL103	Suits RX and ST-X	\$2197	3:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>SA000FLK1</u>	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			х

¹Please note that there has been a part supply change with the indicator/parker since the SA103/SA135 bar was released. Please check the light before placing orders for replacement parts to ensure you receive the correct replacement. The current indicator/parker light (BP50035/BP50042) has a chrome surround and an orange and white lens, whereas the previous version of the parker/indicator light (BP38538) has a plain clear lens.



NAVARA D40 THAILAND BUILD (03/08-04/15) ** WITH VIN STARTING IN MNT**

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA103BL103	Suits RX and ST-X	\$2197	3:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
TP38507	Filler Strip Kit	\$86	0:30			Х
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х

¹Please note that there has been a part supply change with the indicator/parker since the SA103/SA135 bar was released. Please check the light before placing orders for replacement parts to ensure you receive the correct replacement. The current indicator/parker light (BP50035/BP50042) has a chrome surround and an orange and white lens, whereas the previous version of the parker/indicator light (BP38538) has a plain clear lens.

PATHFINDER R51 (02/10-09/13)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA135BL135	Suits ST, ST-L and Ti Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Does not suit vehicles with V6 Turbo Diesel Engine	\$2341	4:00			
SA135BL134	WINCH BAR Suits ST, ST-L and Ti Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Does not suit vehicles with V6 Turbo Diesel Engine <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000</i>	\$2902	5:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		

¹Please note that there has been a part supply change with the indicator/parker since the SA103/SA135 bar was released. Please check the light before placing orders for replacement parts to ensure you receive the correct replacement. The current indicator/parker light (BP50035/BP50042) has a chrome surround and an orange and white lens, whereas the previous version of the parker/indicator light (BP38538) has a plain clear lens.



PATHFINDER R51 (04/05-02/10)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA103BL103	Suits ST, ST-L and Ti	\$2197	3:30			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>SA000FLK1</u>	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х

¹Please note that there has been a part supply change with the indicator/parker since the SA103/SA135 bar was released. Please check the light before placing orders for replacement parts to ensure you receive the correct replacement. The current indicator/parker light (BP50035/BP50042) has a chrome surround and an orange and white lens, whereas the previous version of the parker/indicator light (BP38538) has a plain clear lens.

PATROL GU (08/04+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA088BL088	Suits series 4, 6, 7, 8 3.0L Turbo Diesel (Wagon & Ute) and 4.8L Petrol Models	\$1740	3:00			
SA088BL088WK	WINCH BAR Suits series 4, 6, 7, 8 3.0L TD, 4.2L TD and 4.8L Petrol Models Cab Chassis Ute only available for 08/07+ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000</i>	\$2171	3:30			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:15	Х		



AURION GSV 40R (09/09-04/12)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA118BL118	Suits ATX, SX6 Sportivo, ZR6 Sportivo and Prodigy models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Not compatible with vehicles fitted with head light washers Please ensure appropriate bumper trim instructions are used for the vehicle model being fitted as this varies	\$2000	3:00			
<u>SA118SONAR</u>	Sonar Kit Required to be purchased for SX6 Sportivo, ZR6 Sportivo and Prodigy models for the front parking sensors ²	\$121	1:00		X ²	
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			X ¹

AURION GSV 40R (10/06-09/09)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA118BL118	Suits ATX, SX6 Sportivo and Prodigy models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Not compatible with vehicles fitted with head light washers <i>Please ensure appropriate bumper trim</i> <i>instructions are used for the vehicle model being</i> <i>fitted as this varies</i>	\$2000	3:00			
<u>SA118SONAR</u>	Sonar Kit Required to be purchased for SX6 Sportivo and Prodigy models for the front parking sensors ²	\$121	1:00		X ²	
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			X ¹



CAMRY ACV 40R (07/09-12/11)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA118BL118	Suits Altise, Ateva, Grande, Sportivo models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Not compatible with vehicles fitted with head light washers Please ensure appropriate bumper trim instructions are used for the vehicle model being fitted as this varies	\$2000	3:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			х

CAMRY ACV 40R (07/06-07/09)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA118BL118	Suits Altise, Ateva, Grande, Sportivo models Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Please ensure appropriate bumper trim instructions are used for the vehicle model being fitted as this varies	\$2000	3:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Rlght Hand)	\$177	0:15	Х		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х



LANDCRUISER 200 SERIES (10/15+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA200BL200	Suits GX & (GXL 10/15-08/18) No provision for fitment of parking sensors ¹ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights GXL 08/ 2018+ requires parking sensor bar	\$2678	3:00			
SA200BL201	WINCH BAR Suits GX & (GXL 10/15-08/18) No provision for fitment of parking sensors ¹ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn Xeon Range (control box</i> <i>must be relocated to the Spotlight area), VRS,</i> <i>Premier DV9000, Bush Ranger 9.5 Seal</i> GXL 08/ 2018+ requires parking sensor bar	\$3251	4:00			
SA200FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ³	\$314	0:45			X ³
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Indicator Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		X
SA202BL200	Suits (GXL 08/2018+), VX & Sahara ² Suits vehicles with parking sensors Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2762	3:45			
SA202BL201	WINCH BAR Suits (GXL 08/2018+), VX & Sahara ² Suits vehicles with parking sensors Compatible with OEM Fog Lights Compatible with Warn Xeon Range (control box must be relocated to the Spotlight area), VRS, Premier DV9000, Bush Ranger 9.5 Seal	\$3335	4:45			
SA200HWK	Headlight Washer Kit ²	\$103	0:45		X ²	
SA200FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) ³	\$314	0:45			X ³
SA200CRK	Camera Relocation Kit ⁴	\$139	0:45		X ⁴	
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Indicator Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	х		

¹Parking Sensor Bar is required for vehicles with OE Parking Sensors; Part Number SA202BL200 or SA202BL201. ²Headlight Washer Kit is required for vehicles with headlight washers, VX & Sahara variants have Headlight Washers on vehicle as standard ³Fog Light Kit is required for vehicles without fog lights, where a non OEM foglight is to be fitted to the bar.

⁴Camera Relocation Kit is required for vehicles with OE front cameras; VX (08/2018+) & Sahara.



LANDCRUISER 70 SERIES, 79 SINGLE CAB (09/22 - MY24)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA305BL309	Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2652	2:30			
SA305BL310	WINCH BAR Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$3071	3:00			
SA306BL309	Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2642	2:30			
SA306BL310	WINCH BAR Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$3061	3:00			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		
<u>TP48667</u>	LED Indicator Assembly (Pair) ¹	\$268	0:30			X ¹
SA194-RPK	Radiator Protection Kit	\$368	0:30			х
SA000FMB1	Mine/Sand Flag Mount	\$113	0:10			х
SA120LBK	LED Light Bar Kit ²	\$160	0:30			X ²

¹Optional LED indicator available to be used in place of TP44768.

²LED Light Bar Kit is only required for mounting Narva LED Light Bar. Narva LED Light Bar does not interfere with Warn XD9000 control box.



LANDCRUISER 70 SERIES, 76 WAGON, 78 TROOPY, 79 DUAL CAB (09/22 - MY24)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA305BL308	Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2406	2:30			
SA305BL307	WINCH BAR Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$2683	3:00			
SA306BL308	Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2395	2:30			
SA306BL307	WINCH BAR Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Compatible With Toyota Safety Sense Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$2671	3:00			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		
<u>TP48667</u>	LED Indicator Assembly (Pair) ¹	\$268	0:30			X ¹
SA000FMB1	Mine/Sand Flag Mount	\$113	0:10			Х

¹Optional LED indicator available to be used in place of TP44768.



LANDCRUISER 70 SERIES, 79 SINGLE CAB (09/16-09/22)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA120BL194	Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2395	2:30			
SA120BL195	WINCH BAR Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$2815	3:00			
SA122BL194	Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2385	2:30			
SA122BL195	WINCH BAR Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$2804	3:00			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		
<u>TP48667</u>	LED Indicator Assembly (Pair) ¹	\$268	0:30			X ¹
SA194-RPK	Radiator Protection Kit	\$368	0:30			Х
SA000FMB1	Mine/Sand Flag Mount	\$113	0:10			Х
SA120LBK	LED Light Bar Kit ²	\$160	0:30			X ²

¹Optional LED indicator available to be used in place of TP44768.

²LED Light Bar Kit is only required for mounting Narva LED Light Bar. Narva LED Light Bar does not interfere with Warn XD9000 control box.



LANDCRUISER 70 SERIES, 79 SINGLE CAB (03/07-08/16)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA120BL121	Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2149	2:30			
SA120BL120	WINCH BAR Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000- 10000, Zeon 8000-10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000	\$2426	3:00			
SA122BL121	Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2139	2:30			
SA122BL120	WINCH BAR Suits 79 Single Cab Chassis Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$2415	3:00			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		
<u>TP48667</u>	LED Indicator Assembly (Pair) ¹	\$268	0:30			X ¹
SA000FMB1	Mine/Sand Flag Mount	\$113	0:10			Х
SA120LBK	LED Light Bar Kit	\$160	0:30			X ²

¹Optional LED indicator available to be used in place of TP44768. ²LED Light Bar Kit is only required for mounting Narva LED Light Bar. Narva LED Light Bar does not interfere with Warn XD9000 control box.



LANDCRUISER 70 SERIES, 76 WAGON, 78 TROOPY, 79 DUAL CAB (03/07-09/22)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA120BL121	Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2149	2:30			
SA120BL120	WINCH BAR Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$2426	3:00			
SA122BL121	Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹	\$2139	2:30			
SA122BL120	WINCH BAR Suits 76 Wagon, 78 Troopy, 79 Dual Cab Flared Model required for any model with over fender flares, GX and GXL Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights ¹ <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Magnum 8000-</i> <i>10000, Smittybilt X2O 10000, Premier DV9000</i>	\$2415	3:00			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	Х		
<u>TP48667</u>	LED Indicator Assembly (Pair) ¹	\$268	0:30			X ¹
SA000FMB1	Mine/Sand Flag Mount	\$113	0:10			Х

¹Optional LED indicator available to be used in place of TP44768.

LANDCRUISER 75, 78, 79 SERIES (01/90-04/07) **MADE TO ORDER**

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA078BL080	Non Winch Only	\$1984	2:30			
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Clear (Pair)	\$74	0:30	х		



PRADO 150 (10/17+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA210BL210	Suits GX & GXL Non parking sensor bar	\$3239	4:00			
SA210BL211	WINCH BAR Suits GX & GXL Non parking sensor bar see spec sheet for winch compatibility	\$3565	5:00			
SA212BL210	PARKING SENSOR COMPATIBLE Suits VX & Kakadu	\$3519	4:30			
SA212BL211	PARKING SENSOR COMPATIBLE WINCH BAR Suits VX & Kakadu see spec sheet for winch compatibility	\$3844	5:30			
SA210CRK	Camera Relocation Kit ¹	\$139	0:30		X ¹	
SA210UVP	210 UVP Adaptor Kit ²	\$191	0:30		X ²	
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Adaptor ³	\$214	0:15			X ³
SA210CB	Revo Control Box Relocation Kit ⁷	\$132	1:00		X ⁷	
SAAMB23	Outer Aerial Mount ⁴	\$69	0:15			X ⁴
SAAMB12	Inner Aerial Mount ⁴	\$69	0:15			X ⁴
SA210FML	Flag Mount (Left Side)	\$139	0:15			Х
SA210FMR	Flag Mount (Right Side)	\$139	0:15			Х
NHF975DIP-20	4-In-1 Universal Fog Light ⁵	\$201	1:00	X ⁵		
3500520	ARB Auxiliary Light Loom Deutch Sockets ⁶	\$106	1:30 ⁶			X ⁶
<u>3500440</u>	ARB Light Loom (Fog) ⁶	\$121	1:30 ⁶			X ⁶

¹Required for VX and Kakadu variants only.

²Required when a UVP is installed on the vehicle. Compatible with ARB UVP Only.

³Winch Compatible Option Only.

⁴Bar Supplied with 1x SAAMB12. Listed kit is for the supply of an additional kit option. **IMPORTANT:** Four (4) available mount locations. ⁵Supplied as standard with bar.

⁶The fog light function of the '4-In-1' Light can be utilised on the GX model by installing additional light loom 3500440 (GXL, VX & Kakadu come standard with fog lights). Estimated fit time of 90 minutes. ⁷IMPORTANT: Required ONLY when installing a Bushranger Revo model winch. Control box must be relocated for this winch.



PRADO 150 (09/13-10/17)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA140BL157	Suits 3 Door VX & ZR ¹ Suits 5 Door GX, GXL, VX & Kakadu ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2482	2:30			
SA140BL158	WINCH BAR Suits 3 Door VX & ZR ¹ Suits 5 Door GX, GXL, VX & Kakadu ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Premier DV9000</i>	\$2882	3:00			
SA140SONAR	Sonar Kit ¹	\$86	0:45		X ¹	
<u>BP48650</u>	LED Indicator/Parker Assembly 175 AW (Pair)	\$232	0:05	Х		

¹VX (3 door & 5 door), ZR and Kakadu models require Sonar Kit to be purchased for the front parking sensors. ²For Kakadu models, please note that the front parking camera is obstructed by the bar when installed; approximately half of the view is lost. If driving lights and winch are also fitted, the camera is completely blocked.

PRADO 150 (08/09-08/13)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA140BL157	Suits 3 Door VX & ZR ¹ Suits 5 Door GX, GXL, VX & Kakadu ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2482	2:30			
SA140BL158	WINCH BAR Suits 3 Door VX & ZR ¹ Suits 5 Door GX, GXL, VX & Kakadu ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000 & Premier DV9000</i>	\$2882	3:00			
SA140SONAR	Sonar Kit ¹	\$86	0:45		X ¹	
<u>BP48650</u>	LED Indicator/Parker Assembly 175 AW (Pair)	\$232	0:05	Х		

¹VX (3 door & 5 door), ZR and Kakadu models require Sonar Kit to be purchased for the front parking sensors. ²For Kakadu models, please note that the front parking camera is obstructed by the bar when installed; approximately half of the view is lost. If driving lights and winch are also fitted, the camera is completely blocked.

PRADO 90 (07/96-02/03) **MADE TO ORDER**

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA067BL067	Non Winch Only	\$1610	3:00			
<u>BP48650</u>	LED Indicator/Parker Assembly 175 AW (Pair)	\$232	0:05	х		



FORTUNER (06/20+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA268BL170	PARKING SENSOR MODELS Suits 4x4 GX, GXL and Crusade Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2768	3:00			
SA268BL188	PARKING SENSOR MODELS WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 GX, GXL and Crusade Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, SmittyBilt Gen 2</i> <i>X20 10000</i>	\$3380	4:00			
SA279GBK	Grille Bracket Kit	\$144	0:15		Х	
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR FORTUNER (06/20+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP007BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ SB Suits all Fortuner 4WD variants. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with SpartanBar, StealthBar & ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			
UP008BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ OE ARB Suits all Fortuner 4WD variants. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with ARB Bull Bars, Original bumper & ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			



FORTUNER (09/15-05/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA170BL170	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 GX and GXL Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2478	3:00			
SA170BL188	WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 & 4x4 GX and GXL Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, SmittyBilt Gen 2</i> <i>X20 10000</i>	\$3090	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45			х
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
SA173BL170	Suits 4x4 Crusade Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2728	3:00			
SA173BL188	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 Crusade Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, SmittyBilt Gen 2</i> <i>X20 10000</i>	\$3339	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	х		

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR FORTUNER (09/15-05/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP007BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ SB Suits all Fortuner 4WD variants. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with SpartanBar, StealthBar & ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			
UP008BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ OE ARB Suits all Fortuner 4WD variants. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with ARB Bull Bars, Original bumper & ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			



HILUX (06/20+)

SA170BL170 S SA170BL171 Y SA170BL171 Y SA172BL172 S	DESCRIPTION Guits SR and Workmate 4x2 and 4x4 Hi-Rider (Wide Body) WINCH BAR Guits 4x4 (Wide Body) WorkMate / SR Guits SR and Workmate 4x2 Low Rider (Narrow Body) WorkMate 4x2 Hi Rider (Narrow Body) WorkMate	RRP \$2478 \$2883 \$2502	FIT TIME 3:00 4:00 3:30	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
4 SA170BL171 V S SA172BL172 S	4x2 and 4x4 Hi-Rider (Wide Body) WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 (Wide Body) WorkMate / SR Suits SR and Workmate 4x2 Low Rider (Narrow Body) WorkMate	\$2883	4:00			
SA172BL172 S	Guits 4x4 (Wide Body) WorkMate / SR Guits SR and Workmate 4x2 Low Rider (Narrow Body) WorkMate					
	4x2 Low Rider (Narrow Body) WorkMate	\$2502	3:30			
4	4x4 (Narrow Body) WorkMate / SR ^{3,5}					
4	WINCH BAR 4x2 Low Rider (Narrow Body) WorkMate 4x4 (Narrow Body) WorkMate / SR ^{3,5}	\$2911	4:00			
SA268FK F	iller Strip Kit (Hilux SR/SR5 06/2020+) ¹	\$105	0:10		X ¹	
<u>BP80052</u> D	Day Time Running Lights	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>BP80628</u> ⊢	Hilux LED Fog Lights	\$221	0:15			Х
	PARKING SENSOR MODELS Guits 4x2 Hi-Rider and 4x4 Wide Body SR5	\$2768	3:00			
S	PARKING SENSOR MODELS WINCH BAR Suits 4x2 Hi-Rider and 4x4 Wide Body SR5 Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 10000	\$3173	4:00			
SA268FK F	-iller Strip Kit (Hilux SR/SR5 06/2020+) ¹	\$105	0:10		X ¹	
<u>BP80052</u> D	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair) ²	\$253	0:45	X ²		
<u>BP80628</u> H	Hilux LED Fog Lights	\$221	0:15		X ⁴	

¹Not required for Workmate 4x2 Single-Cab Cab Chassis and Double-Cap Pick up, or the Workmate 4x2 Hi-Rider Single-Cab Cab Chassis, or the Workmate and SR 4x4 Single-Cab Cab Chassis.

²SmartBar for SR5 model is supplied with DRL as standard.

³Fitment on SR and Workmate 4x4 Narrow Body Single-Cab yet to be confirmed. They are the only Narrow Body 4x4 options.

⁴Please note: required to be purchased for SR and SR5. The SmartBar is not compatible with OEM Fog Lights.

⁵Narrow Body 4x4 SR is only available as Single-Cab.



STEALTHBAR HILUX (06/20+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA190BL190	Suits 4x2 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR & SR5 ^{1,2,4}	\$2462	3:00			
	Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR, SR5 ^{1,2,4}					
	Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights					
SA190BL191	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 (Only) High Rider, Wide Body	\$2958	4:00			
	Workmate, SR, SR5 ^{1,2,4}					
	Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights Compatible with Warn Zeon 8, 8-S, 10, 10-S,					
	Platinum 10 and 10-S, Warn Magnum 8 & 10lb,					
	Bushranger DV-9th, DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Revo 10lb, Smittybilt X20 10lb.					
SA274BL190	PARKING SENSOR MODELS	\$2686	3:00			
	Suits 4x2 High Rider, Wide Body SR5 ^{1,2,4} Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body SR5 ^{1,2,4}					
	Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights					
SA274BL191	WINCH BAR PARKING SENSOR MODELS Suits 4x4 (Only) High Rider, Wide Body SR5 ^{1,2,4} Not compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$3181	4:00			
	Compatible with Warn Zeon 8, 8-S, 10, 10-S, Platinum 10 and 10-S, Warn Magnum 8 & 10lb, Bushranger DV-9th, DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Revo					
	10lb, Smittybilt X20 10lb.					
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Adaptor ³	\$214	0:15			X ³
SA190FLK	SA190 Fog Light Kit ⁴	\$254	0:30			X ⁴
SA190GBK	Grille Bracket Kit	\$205	0:15		X ¹	
SA190AR	Right hand antenna/flag mount	\$122	0:15			Х
SA190AL	Left hand antenna/flag mount	\$122	0:15			Х
¹ Grille Bracket Ki	it required. compatible with Narrow Body variants.					

²StealthBar not compatible with Narrow Body variants. ³Winch Compatible Option Only.

⁴Please note that <u>all SR5 models and vehicles optioned with OE fog lights require SA190FLK.</u>

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR HILUX (06/20+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP007BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ SB Suits all Hilux 4WD variants excluding the GR Sport, TRD & Rugged X, which aren't confirmed. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with Spar- tanBar, StealthBar & ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			
UP008BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ OE ARB Suits all Hilux 4WD variants excluding the GR Sport, TRD & Rugged X, which aren't confirmed. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with ARB Bull Bars, Original bumper and ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			
	Points					68 - 86



HILUX (08/18-05/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA170BL170	Suits 4x2 (High Rider) Wide Body SR, Workmate Suits 4x4 Wide Body SR, Workmate Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2478	3:00			
SA170BL171	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 Wide Body SR Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 10000</i>	\$2883	4:00			
SA172BL172	Suits 4x4 Narrow Body SR ¹ , Workmate Suits 4x2 Narrow Body Workmate Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2502	3:30			
SA189BL189	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 Narrow Body SR ¹ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 10000</i>	\$2911	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair) ²	\$253	0:45			X ²
SA170FK	SA170 Filler Strip Kit ^{3, 4}	\$68	0:10		X ⁴	
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80628</u>	Hilux LED Fog Lights	\$221	0:15			х
SA173BL170	Suits 4x2 High Rider, Wide Body SR5 ³ Suits 4x4 Wide Body SR5 ³ & Rogue Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2728	3:00			
SA173BL171	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 Wide Body SR5 ³ & Rogue Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 10000</i>	\$3133	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair) ²	\$253	0:45	X²		
SA170FK	SA170 Filler Strip Kit ^{3, 4}	\$68	0:10		X ⁴	
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80628</u>	Hilux LED Fog Lights	\$221	0:15			Х

¹Narrow Body 4x4 SR is only available as Single-Cab.
 ²SmartBar for SR5 and Rogue model is supplied with DRL as standard.
 ³Fitment on 4x4 Narrow Body SR yet to be confirmed.
 ⁴Please note required to be purchased for SR and SR5.



STEALTHBAR HILUX (08/18-05/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA190BL190	Suits 4x2 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR & SR5 ^{1,2} Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR, SR5 & Rogue ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2462	3:00			
SA190BL191	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR, SR5 & Rogue ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn Zeon 8, 8-S, 10, 10-S,</i> <i>Platinum 10 and 10-S, Warn Magnum 8 & 10lb,</i> <i>Bushranger DV-9th, DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Revo</i> <i>10lb, Smittybilt X20 10lb.</i>	\$2958	4:00			
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Adaptor ³	\$214	0:15			X ³
SA190FLK	SA190 Fog Light Kit ⁴	\$254	0:30			X ⁴
SA190AR	Right hand antenna/flag mount	\$122	0:15			Х
SA190AL	Left hand antenna/flag mount	\$122	0:15			Х

¹Please Note: Bumper Trim required on all 09/15 - 07/18 Models and 08/2018+ Workmate models. Whereas all other 08/2018+ facelift models are a complete bumper replacement, but require a grille trim.

²StealthBar not compatible with Narrow Body variants.

³Winch Compatible Option Only.

⁴Please note that <u>all SR5 models and vehicles optioned with OE fog lights require SA190FLK.</u>

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR HILUX (08/18-05/20)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP007BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ SB Suits all Hilux 4WD variants excluding the GR Sport, TRD & Rugged X, which aren't confirmed. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with Spar- tanBar, StealthBar & ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			
UP008BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ OE ARB Suits all Hilux 4WD variants excluding the GR Sport, TRD & Rugged X, which aren't confirmed. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with ARB Bull Bars, Original bumper and ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			



HILUX (09/15-07/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA170BL170	Suits 4x2 High Rider, Wide Body SR ¹ Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body SR & Workmate Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2478	3:00			
SA170BL171	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 High Rider Only, Wide Body SR & Workmate Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 10000</i>	\$2883	4:00			
SA172BL172	Suits 4x2 Low Rider, Narrow Body SR & Workmate Suits 4x4 High Rider, Narrow Body SR & Workmate ² Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2502	3:30			
SA189BL189	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 High Rider Only, Narrow Body SR & Workmate ² Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 10000</i>	\$2911	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45			Х
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80628</u>	Hilux LED Fog Lights	\$221	0:15			х
SA173BL170	Suits 4x2 High Rider, Wide Body SR5 ³ Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body SR5 ³ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2728	3:00			
SA173BL171	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 High Rider Only, Wide Body SR5 ³ Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Zeon 10000</i>	\$3133	4:00			
<u>BP80052</u>	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253	0:45	Х		
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214	0:15	Х		
<u>BP80628</u>	Hilux LED Fog Lights	\$221	0:15			Х

¹Only SR High Rider (Wide Body) option is the Double-Cab Turbo Diesel. ²Only Narrow Body 4x4 option is the Single-Cab SR and WorkMate. ³Fitment of the SmartBar hasn't been confirmed for vehicles fitted with the TRD Accessory Pack.



STEALTHBAR HILUX (09/15-07/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA190BL190	Suits 4x2 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR & SR5 ^{1,2} Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR, SR5 & Rogue ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights	\$2462	3:00			
SA190BL191	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 High Rider, Wide Body Workmate, SR, SR5 & Rogue ^{1,2} Compatible with OEM Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn Zeon 8, 8-S, 10, 10-S,</i> <i>Platinum 10 and 10-S, Warn Magnum 8 & 10lb,</i> <i>Bushranger DV-9th, DS9.5TH & Seal 9.5TH, Revo</i> <i>10lb, Smittybilt X20 10lb.</i>	\$2958	4:00			
SAHLJ1	High Lift Jack Adaptor ³	\$214	0:15			X ³
SA190FLK	SA190 Fog Light Kit ⁴	\$254	0:30			X ⁴
SA190AR	Right hand antenna/flag mount	\$122	0:15			Х
SA190AL	Left hand antenna/flag mount	\$122	0:15			Х

¹Please Note: Bumper Trim required on all 09/15 - 07/18 Models and 08/2018+ Workmate models. Whereas all other 08/2018+ facelift models are a complete bumper replacement, but require a grille trim.

²StealthBar not compatible with Narrow Body variants.

³Winch Compatible Option Only.

⁴Please note that <u>all SR5 models and vehicles optioned with OE fog lights require SA190FLK.</u>



UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR HILUX (09/15-07/18)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
UP007BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ SB Suits all Hilux 4WD variants excluding the GR Sport, TRD & Rugged X, which aren't confirmed. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with Spar- tanBar, StealthBar & ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			
UP008BL007	UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR 09/15+ OE ARB Suits all Hilux 4WD variants excluding the GR Sport, TRD & Rugged X, which aren't confirmed. Does not suit 2WD variants. Compatible with ARB Bull Bars, Original bumper and ARB Recovery Points	\$1005	1:00			

HILUX (07/11-08/15)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA100BL145	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 models Not compatible with OEM Driving or Fog Lights	\$2212	3:00			
SA100BL146	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 models ^{1,2} Not compatible with OEM Driving or Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier VX9000,</i> <i>VRS9500 & TMax TMAEW9000 Winches</i>	\$2507	4:00			
SA147BL145	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 models All SR5 and Flared Models Only Not compatible with OEM Driving or Fog Lights	\$2249	3:00			
SA147BL146	WINCH BAR All SR5 and Flared Models Only Not compatible with OEM Driving or Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier VX9000,</i> <i>VRS9500 & TMax TMAEW9000 Winches</i>	\$2545	4:00			
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (RIght Hand) ¹	\$177	0:15	X ¹		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х

¹Please note that there has been a part supply change with the indicator/parker since the SA100/SA147 bar was released. Please check the light before placing orders for replacement parts to ensure you receive the correct replacement. The current indicator/parker light (BP50035/BP50042) has a chrome surround and an orange and white lens, whereas the previous version of the parker/indicator light (BP43891) has a milky white lens.



HILUX (03/05-07/11)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA100BL100	Suits 4x2 & 4x4 models ^{1,2} Not compatible with OEM Driving or Fog Lights	\$2270	2:30			
SA100BL101	WINCH BAR Suits 4x4 models ^{1,2} Not compatible with OEM Driving or Fog Lights <i>Compatible with Warn XD9000, Premier VX9000,</i> <i>VRS9500 & TMax TMAEW9000 Winches</i>	\$2475	4:00			
SA102BL102	Hilux Flare Kit ¹	\$119	0:30		X ¹	
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand) ²	\$177	0:15	X ²		
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand) ²	\$177	0:15	X ²		
SA000FLK1	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$291	0:15			Х

¹SR5 models require Flare Kit.

²Please note that there has been a part supply change with the indicator/parker since the SA100/SA147 bar was released. Please check the light before placing orders for replacement parts to ensure you receive the correct replacement. The current indicator/parker light (BP50035/BP50042) has a chrome surround and an orange and white lens, whereas the previous version of the parker/indicator light (BP43891) has a milky white lens.

HIACE (03/05-04/19)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA144BL144	Suits 200 Series LWB Does not suit the Superlong Wheel Base Van or the Superlong Wheel Base Commuter Bus	\$1867	2:30			
<u>BP42740</u>	LED Indicator/Parker 200CAW 12V (Single)	\$113	0:30	Х		



VOLKSWAGEN

CRAFTER (2017+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
SA275BL275	PARKING DISTANCE CONTROL (PDC) ¹ Does not suit LED Headlight vehicles	\$3805	5:30			
NHF975DIP-20	4-In-1 Universal Fog Light ⁶	\$201	0:30	Х		
SA275WHK	All-in-1 Light Harness Kit ³	\$432	1:30			X ³
SAAMB26	Inner Aerial Mount ⁴	\$69	0:05			X ⁴
SAAMB24	Outer Aerial Mount ⁴	\$69	0:05			X ⁴
SA275MSK	Siren Hole Mesh ²	\$137	0:05			X ²
SA275C3100K	C3100 Siren Mount Kit ⁵	\$209	0:05			X ⁵
SA276BL275	WITHOUT PARKING DISTANCE CONTROL (PDC) Cab Chassis variant does not come with PDC Does not suit LED Headlight vehicles	\$3805	5:00			
NHF975DIP-20	4-In-1 Universal Fog Light ⁶	\$201	0:30	Х		
SA275WHK	All-in-1 Light Harness Kit ³	\$432	1:30			X ³
SAAMB26	Inner Aerial Mount ⁴	\$69	0:05			X ⁴
SAAMB24	Outer Aerial Mount ⁴	\$69	0:05			X ⁴
SA275MSK	Siren Hole Mesh ²	\$137	0:05			X ²
SA275C3100K	C3100 Siren Mount Kit ⁵	\$209	0:05			X ⁵

¹This bar is compatible with vehicles fitted with Parking Distance Control (Parking Sensors) only.

²Bar comes standard with a D100 siren mount and **does not** include mesh for the siren hole. **If sirens aren't being fitted, SA275MSK mesh kit is required**.

³All-in-1 Light Harness Kit is recommended. It aids in wiring the lights to the vehicle and simplifies the installation, reducing install time. ⁴Bar supplied with an inner aerial mount (SAAMB26), additional inner and outer aerial mounts can be purchased seperately. ⁵Both SA275 and SA276 bars are supplied with a set of D100 siren mounts. If C3100 sirens are to be fitted, the SA275C3100K kit is required.

⁶Supplied as standard with bar.

⁷The Volkswagen Crafter has a Front Assist Radar fitted, post the installation of a Spartan Bar, the Front Assist Radar needs to be recalibrated by a Volkswagen dealer.

REAR PROTECTION BAR CRAFTER (2017+)

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP	FIT TIME	SUPPLIED	REQUIRED	OPTION
RB032BL032	PARKING DISTANCE CONTROL (PDC) ² Supplied in Black Compatible with PDC vehicles only	\$1839	1:15			
RB032SY032 ¹	PARKING DISTANCE CONTROL (PDC) ² Supplied in Safety Yellow ¹ Compatible with PDC vehicles only	\$1839	1:15			

¹Safety Yellow required for SA and VIC Ambulance Vehicles.

²RPB is supplied standard with replacement tow point as OE tow point is removed during fitment.



PRODUCT CODE LOOKUP

SMARTBAR

SA067	Toyota Prado 90
SA074	Mitsubishi Pajero NP
SA078	Toyota LandCruiser 75, 78, 79 Series
SA082	Holden Commodore VY & VZ
SA083	Ford Falcon BA & BF1
SA088	Nissan Patrol GU 4, 6, 7, 8
SA099	Ford Falcon BF2 & BF3
SA100	<u>Toyota Hilux (07/11 - 08/15)</u>
64400	<u>Toyota Hilux (03/5 - 07/11)</u>
SA102	Toyota Hilux (03/5 - 07/11)
SA103	Nissan Navara D40
CA105	Nissan Pathfinder R51
SA105	Hino Dutro 300, 5000, 5500
	Isuzu NPR, NPS, NQR, NNR
64110	<u>Mitsubishi Fuso Canter</u> Holden Commodore VE & VE2
SA110 SA115	
SA115 SA116	<u>Mitsubishi Pajero NW, NT & NS</u> <u>Mercedes Sprinter</u>
SA118	Toyota Aurion
SATIO	Toyota Camry
SA120	Toyota LandCruiser 70 Series
SA120	Toyota LandCruiser 70 Series (Flared Model)
SA122	Ford Falcon FG & FG2
SA125	Nissan Navara D40
54155	Nissan Pathfinder R51
SA140	Toyota Prado 150
SA141	Mitsubishi Triton ML & MN
SA142	Mitsubishi Triton ML & MN (Flared Model)
<u>.</u>	Mitsubishi Challenger
SA144	<u>Toyota Hiace</u>
SA147	<u>Toyota Hilux (07/11 - 08/15) Flared Model</u>
SA149	Ford Ranger PX
	Mazda BT50
SA153	Holden Colorado RG
	Holden Colorado 7
	Holden Trailblazer
	Isuzu D-Max
	Isuzu MU-X
SA155	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
SA162	<u>Mitsubishi Pajero NX</u>
SA164	<u>Nissan Navara NP300</u>
SA166	Mitsubishi Triton MQ
SA168	Ford Falcon FG X
SA169	<u>Nissan Navara NP300</u>
SA170	<u> Toyota Fortuner (09/15 - 05/20)</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (06/20+)</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (08/18 - 05/20)</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (09/15 - 07/18)</u>
SA172	Toyota Hilux (06/20+)
-	<u>Toyota Hilux (08/18 - 05/20)</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (09/15 - 07/18)</u>
SA173	<u>Toyota Hilux (08/18 - 05/20)</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (09/15 - 07/18)</u>
	<u>Toyota Fortuner (09/15 - 05/20)</u>

SA175	Ford Ranger PX3
	Ford Ranger PX2
	Ford Everest
SA177	<u>Mitsubishi Pajero Sport</u>
	Mitsubishi Triton MQ
SA178	Ford Falcon FG X (Non Parking Sensor)
SA180	Ford Ranger PX3 StealthBar
	Ford Ranger PX2 StealthBar
	Ford Everest StealthBar
SA185	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
SA189	<u>Toyota Hilux (06/20+)</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (08/18 - 05/20)</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (09/15 - 07/18)</u>
SA190	<u>Toyota Hilux (06/20+) StealthBar</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (08/18 - 05/20) StealthBar</u>
	<u>Toyota Hilux (09/15 - 07/18) StealthBar</u>
SA200	Toyota LandCruiser 200 Series
SA202	<u>Toyota LandCruiser 200 Series (Parking Sensor)</u>
SA203	<u>Isuzu D-Max</u>
	Isuzu MU-X
SA209	Isuzu D-Max
SA210	Toyota Prado 150
SA212	Toyota Prado 150 (Parking Sensor)
SA213	Mercedes Sprinter VS30
SA214	Mercedes Sprinter VS30 (Non Parking Package)
SA222	Jeep Wrangler JL
SA224	Jeep Gladiator JT
SAZZ4	Jeep Wrangler JL (Parking Sensor) Jeep Gladiator JT (Parking Sensor)
SA237	Mitsubishi Triton MR
3A237	Mitsubishi Pajero Sport
SA239	Mitsubishi Triton MR
37233	Mitsubishi Pajero Sport
SA263	Isuzu D-Max
5, 1205	Isuzu MU-X
SA265	<u>Isuzu D-Max (Parking Sensor)</u>
	Isuzu MU-X
SA268	<u>Toyota Hilux</u>
	Toyota Fortuner (06/20+)
SA274	Toyota Hilux (06/20+) StealthBar (Parking Sensor)
SA275	Volkswagen Crafter
SA290	Ford Ranger MY22 StealthBar
SA292	Ford Ranger MY22 StealthBar (Parking Sensor)
	Ford Everest MY22
SA294	Ford Ranger MY22
SA295	Ford Ranger MY22 (Parking Sensor)
	Ford Everest MY22
SA305	Toyota LandCruiser 70 Series
SA306	Toyota LandCruiser 70 Series (Flared Model)



PRODUCT CODE LOOKUP

REAR PROTECTION BAR

RB001	Mercedes Sprinter VS30
	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
RB002	Mercedes Sprinter VS30
	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
RB003	Mercedes Sprinter VS30
	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
RB004	Mercedes Sprinter VS30
	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
RB006	Mercedes Sprinter VS30
	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
RB007	Mercedes Sprinter VS30
	Mercedes Sprinter NCV3
RB012	Ford Ranger PX3
	Ford Ranger PX2
	Ford Ranger PX
RB014	Ford Ranger PX3
	Ford Ranger PX2
	Ford Ranger PX
RB016	Ford Ranger PX3
	Ford Ranger PX2
	Ford Ranger PX
RB032	Volkswagen Crafter

UNDER VEHICLE ARMOUR

UP001	Ford Ranger PX3
	Ford Ranger PX2
	Ford Ranger PX
	Ford Everest
UP002	Ford Ranger PX3
	Ford Ranger PX2
	Ford Ranger PX
	<u>Ford Everest</u>
UP005	Ford Ranger MY22
	Ford Everest MY22
UP007	<u>Hilux (06/20+) SB</u>
	<u>Hilux (08/18 - 05/20) SB</u>
	<u>Hilux (09/15 - 07/18) SB</u>
	<u>Fortuner (06/20+) SB</u>
	<u>Fortuner (09/15 - 05/20) SB</u>
UP008	<u>Hilux (06/20+) OE ARB</u>
	<u>Hilux (08/18 - 05/20) OE ARB</u>
	<u>Hilux (09/15 - 07/18) OE ARB</u>
	<u>Fortuner (06/20+) OE ARB</u>
	<u>Fortuner (09/15 - 05/20) OE ARB</u>



SPARE PARTS LOOKUP

LIGHT COMPONENTS

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
BP1238	LED Indicator 135CAT1-LED (Single)	\$57
BP1239	Indicator/Parker MB92-220-1 (Right Hand)	\$67
BP1240	Indicator/Parker MB92-220-2 (Left Hand)	\$67
BP1165	Indicator Lens Clear (Left Hand Side) Replacement Lens for Indicator BP1167	\$30
BP1166	Indicator Lens Clear (Right Hand Side) Replacement Lens for Indicator BP1167	\$30
BP38538	Indicator Lamp 86240 (Single)	\$56
BP42740	LED Indicator/Parker 200CAW 12V (Single)	\$113
BP43891	Indicator/Parker with lead (Single)	\$123
BP48650	LED Indicator Lamp 175AW (Pair) As included in LED Indicator Kit TP48667	\$232
BP50035	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	\$177
BP50042	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	\$177
BP80045	DRL LED 71925 (Single) As included in the Optional LED Daytime Running Light Kit 000-DRLK	\$334
BP80052	DRL 5631 Hella (Pair)	\$253
BP80311	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair)	\$603
6821287	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	\$214
BP80519	Fog Light Kit (Pair)	\$375
BP80557	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair) As included in the 90mm LED Fog Light Kits SA190FLK, SA200FLK, SA000FLK1 and SA290FLK	\$213
BP80628	Hilux LED Fog Lights (Pair)	\$221
NHF975DIP-20	4-in-1 Indicator/DRL/Parker/Fog Light	\$201
BP1178	Indicator Globes 12V Amber (Single) As included in the Indicator Assembly Kit TP44768	\$8
BP1167	Front Indicator Casing (Pair) As included in Indicator Assembly Kit TP44768	\$56



SPARE PARTS LOOKUP

WIRING

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
BP1234	Wiring Loom Holden Commodore VT, VX, VU, VY, VZ	\$154
BP1235	Wiring Loom Ford Falcon AU, BA1 & BA2, BF1 & BF2	\$154
BP27358	Wiring Loom Toyota LandCruiser 70 Series	\$167
3500520	ARB Auxiliary Light Loom Deutch Sockets Toyota Prado 150 Facelift GX, GXL, VX & Kakadu	\$106
3500440	ARB Light Loom Toyota Prado 150 Facelift GX & GXL	\$121

SONAR KITS

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
SA118SONAR	Sonar Kit Toyota Aurion/Toyota Camry	\$121
SA140SONAR	Sonar Kit Toyota Prado 150 Facelift/Toyota Prado 150	\$86

AERIAL MOUNT BRACKETS & SPOT LIGHT MOUNT BRACKETS AVAILABLE ON REQUEST

CODE	DESCRIPTION	RRP
ТВА	Aerial Mount Brackets	\$TBA
ТВА	Spotlight Mount Brackets	\$TBA



MULTIFUNCTION LIGHTS

FOG & DAYTIME RUNNING LIGHT COMBO

CODE

<u>BP80311</u>

DESCRIPTION IMAGE 90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo with bracket and wiring loom (Pair)



FOG & DAYTIME RUNNING LIGHT COMBO

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>000-DRLK</u>	90mm Fog/Daytime Running Light Combo (Pair) with bracket and wiri loom	
<u>BP80045</u>	DRL LED 71925 (Single) As included in the Optional LED Daytime Running Light Kit 000-DRLK	A SHORE

NIGHTHAWK COMBO LIGHT

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>NHF975DIP-20</u>	4-in-1 Indicator/DRL/Parker/Fog Light Please note: this light is universal and can be used for left and right side. Box supplied may indicate a particular side (either left or right), however please disregard this note. The bracket can be removed from the light to make it either a left or a right hand light.	



LED INDICATOR/PARKER & INDICATOR LIGHTS

LED INDICATOR/PARKER

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP50035</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Left Hand)	
<u>BP50042</u>	LED Indicator/Parker (Right Hand)	



LED INDICATOR

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP1238</u>	LED Indicator 135CAT1-LED (Single)	



LED INDICATOR

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP42740</u>	LED Indicator/Parker 200CAW 12V (Single)	N

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP43891</u>	LED Indicator/Parker with lead (Single)	





LED INDICATOR/PARKER & INDICATOR LIGHTS CONTINUED

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>TP48667</u>	LED Indicator Assembly Kit (Pair)	ATR
<u>BP48650</u>	LED Indicator Lamp 175AW (Pair) As included in LED Indicator Kit TP48667	

ARB LED INDICATOR/PARKER

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>6821287</u>	ARB LED Lamp Kit (Pair)	100 100 IN



OTHER INDICATOR/PARKER & INDICATOR LIGHTS

INDICATOR/PARKER		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP1239</u>	Indicator/Parker MB92-220-1 (Right Hand)	
<u>BP1240</u>	Indicator/Parker MB92-220-2 (Left Hand)	

INDICATOR/PARKER

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>TP44768</u>	Indicator Assembly Kit Clear (Pair)	
<u>BP1167</u>	Front Indicator Casing (Pair) As included in Indicator Assembly Kit TP44768	
<u>BP1165</u>	Indicator Lens Clear (Left Hand Side) Replacement Lens for Indicator BP1167	
<u>BP1166</u>	Indicator Lens Clear (Right Hand Side) Replacement Lens for Indicator BP1167	
<u>BP1178</u>	Indicator Globes 12V Amber (Single) As included in the Indicator Assembly Kit TP44768	



OTHER INDICATOR/PARKER & INDICATOR LIGHTS CONTINUED

INDICATOR/PARKER

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP38538</u>	6220020 Indicator/Parker (Single) no loom, no bracket required	





LIGHT IDENTIFICATION LOOKUP

FOG LAMPS

FOG LAMP		
CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP80519</u>	Fog Light	



LED FOG LAMP

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP80557</u>	LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	
<u>SA000FLK1</u>	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	
SA200FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	
SA290FLK	90mm LED Fog Light Kit (Pair)	



LED FOG LAMP

CODE	DESCRIPTION	IMAGE
<u>BP80628</u>	Hilux LED Fog Lights (Pair)	





LIGHT IDENTIFICATION LOOKUP

DAY TIME RUNNING LIGHTS

DAYTIME RUNNING LIGHT

CODE <u>BP80052</u> DESCRIPTION DRL 5631 Hella (Pair) IMAGE



ARB SMARTBAR OFFICE

36 Waddikee Road PO Box 41 Lonsdale SA 5160

T +61 8 8384 0200

F +61 8 8384 0271

E info@smartbar.com.au

W www.smartbar.com.au

@smartbaraustralia



